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Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS 'yy®
(Refer 5-IS) . s

Reference is made to the New York letter to the Bureau dated
March 31, 1945, regarding the above named subject wherein there was
surmarized a number of instsnces which indicated that the subject
and some of his associates are aware of the fact that they'are be-
ing  surveilled and under investigation.

In arder that the Bureau may be fully informed as to the
activities of the subject in this regard the following additional
similar instances occurring since reference letter which further in-
dicate ADAMS' cognizance of his being under investigation are being
set forth.

g At approximately 5 P.M. on May 11, 1945, ADAMS met MARCIA
SAND-HISKEY at Harvey's Seafood Restaurant, Third Avenue and 34th
Street, New York City, After having dinner together MARCIANHISKEY
left the restaurant alone at approximately 5:50 P.M, and walked to
the Peter Cooper Hotel where ADAMS resides located at 39th Street and
Lexington Avenue, New York City.

A few minutes after MARCIA HISKEY left the restaurant
I ADAVS also left the restaurant alone and walked to the Peter Cooper
‘ Hotel. Information had previqusly been obtained through technical
coverage of MARCIA HISKEY's residence that she was to meet ADAMS on
this particular date and, although the exact place of the meeting had
not been ascertained, arrgngements were made to cover the meeting’
should it occur at Am‘ﬁnﬁnm' room at the Peter Cooper Hotel.
Arrangements were made -to make a microphone .coverage should the meet-—
ing occur at ARTHUR ADAMS' room at the Peter Cooper Hotel-
In view of previous experience with this location it was
knowm that the only menner in which a microphone covaerage could be
made was through the use of a single pair tel-mic unit and accordingly
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., the line prior to installing the apparatus indicated that everything was

in good working order. ADAYS returned to his room before the installation—
had been completely connected although, of course, all necessary work' in- |
ADAMS!' premises had been taken care of and within a matter of two or three ’

minutes the installation was completed and turned on but no coverage of £ -

any kind was .obtained., Every test that could be conducted with the equ:.p-
ment at hand indicated there was something wrong with the line but the
tel-mic unit seemed to be functioning properly, still no sounds could be -
heard. -

On the assumption that something might have gons wrong with
the unit another unit was obtained and substituted. After this was pro-
perly installed still no results could be .obtained. Under the circum-
stances it was not possible to examine the telephone in the subject's
room but the indications are that he removed the carbon microphone from
the instrument. When the. carbon microphone is removed from the instru-
rent the circuit is broken and no conversation can be heard. It should
be understood that this microphone is a part of the regular telephone
and not a part installed by the agents. Its removability, however,
effectively eliminates the possibility of obtaining coverage through the
telephone with the single pair unit or the regular four conductor system.
Both of the single pair tel-mic units were tested later and found to be
woiking satisfactorily.

This incident would seem to indicate that ADAMS is alert to
the possibility of technical or mcrophone coverage of his activities
and takes steps to prevent any such coverage. In this connsction
attention is directed to the fact that ADAMS for some time. has been en-
gaged in the recording business being connected with the Keynotes Record-
ing Corporation of New York Gity. He also has been associated with the
Electronics Corporation of America in some mamer and is knowm to be a
skilled technical man and is therefore probably well aware of the possible
methods of technical and microphone coverage.

At 10:05 P.M, MARCIK. HISKEY left the Peter Cooper Hotel and
walked alone to a theater located at 42nd Street and Lexington Avenue.
She entered the theater and shortly after entering it came out and met
ADAYS who had left the Peter Cooper Hotel a short time after she left the
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hotel and proceeded to. the theater previously mentioned. The two of
them walked into the lobby of the theater and then walked out and pro-
coeded to the Mayflower Coffee Shop located at the corner of 45th
Street and Broadway. At 11:15 they left the coffee shop and walked
across Timss Square and entered the Astor Theater on Broadway and 45th
Street,

At .2:05 A,M. on May 12th, ADAYS and MARCIA HISKEY left the
theater and walked to Seventh Avenue and 42nd Street, where they parted.
MARCIA HISKEY went into the IRT Subway and ADAMS proceeded on foot to
the Peter Cooper Hotel. ‘

Through the technical coverage on MARCIA HISKEY's residence,
it was ascertained that she contacted a woman identified only as _TOBY
on May 13, 1945. The nature of the conversation indicated that this
individual is probably a relative, although her exact identity is
unknown at the present time. The original and one copy of a transcript
of this conversation is herewith enclosed.

A review of the transcript reflects that a mmber of HISKEY's
observations are incorrect or coloreds This is especially true as
it pertains to the physical surveillance of ARTHUR ADAMS, It is noted
on page 3 that HISKEY remarked that during the evening -she spent with
ADAMS she observed the same two men every place she went., This matter
has been discussed with the agents who were condicting the surveillance
during that particular evening, and the agents advise that there was a
constant shift of agents on the surveillance. From time to time,
ADAMS vas observed to point to persons behind him, apparently attempting
to point out individuals whom he believed might be following him;
however, at no time was he observed to point at any-of the agents on
the surveillance. (One of ADAMS' characteristics is that occasionally
he is observed to point out to various of his. associates young men
on the streets Up to the present time none of these individuals has
.been a Bureau agent., It is believed that ADAMS thinks that he is being
followed by the individuals whom he points out.)

On page 4 of the transcript it is noted that HISKEY comments
that she went into a subway entrance and then came out and found a
man standing at the subway entrance, apparently conducting a surveillance
of her activities. HISKEY was not followed to the subway, and at the
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time she came out of the subway there were no agents in the vicinily
vhom she could observe. Accordingly, her statements in this regard.
are entirely untrue,

Wifth respect to her comment that ADAMS knows the license
numbers of the various cars being utilized on the surveillance, it
should be pointed out that the license plates on these cars and
the  cars thsmselves are being constantly rotated,

Viith respect to this surveillance, it should alsd be
pointed out that ADAMS and HISKEY were in the Times Square area, which
at all hours of the day is teeming with people, This is mentioned in
order to show that it would be very difficult for any individual to
make a surveillance, especially where the men are being rotated, unless
he stops and closely observés everyone in the street, Neither ADAMS
nor HISKEY did this,

The transcript is being forwarded to the Bureau for its
information, and also inasmuch as it reflects that MARCIA HISKEY is
aware of the fact that ADAMS at one time was connected with the Russian
Govermment and has been in contact with officials of the Russian
Government. It is possible that she is also aware of the real status
of ADAMS at present bub inserted the comment about his being a British
subject for the benefit of TOBY, who seemed to be more suspicious of
ADAMS.

On May 12, 1945 another incident occurred in connec‘bion

with the physical surveillance of ADAUS, which reflects his cognizance

of the surveillance and the efforts of him and his associates to
substantiate the fact that he is under physicalﬁurveillance. At
7:25 P.M. on that date, ARTHUR ADAMS, VICTORIFS’IONE ERICZBERNAY
and an unidontified man left the Bernay Music g’.hop, located on West
44th Street near Sixth Avenue, and walked to the Lotus Village
Restaurant at 143 West 42nd Street, New York City. While proceeding
to the restaurant, BERNAY dropped bshind the rest of the group and
apparently acted as a "spotter" for ADAMS. BERNAY stayed about one
block behind the group, apparently attempting to observs whether
ADAMS was under surveillance. He joined the group at: the restaurant
about ﬁ.ve minutes after they'had arrived.

B




Letter to Director
NY 100-63983 May 24, 1945

: The Bureau may be assured that évery effort is being made
and all precautions are being tzken to insure that this surveillance
is conducted as discreetly as possible under the circumstances.

Very truly yours

<5

E. E. CONROY
SAC

CC Ny 10063132

(Enc. 2)
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OUTGOING FROM: MARCIA HISKEY 11:35 AM
TO: TOBY - TOMAN -

T: Hello.
¥H: Hello Toby.

¢ Yes.
: How are you? JIs your wife home?

T: This is Marcia, huh. ‘What's up?
HH: Oh, nothing. ’

T: Bea (ph) is busy for a few nminutes.
MH: Well, I just wanted to talk to .her.

T: Walt, I'1l see if she can come oute
o”o}oo'ggoo

I¢ Hello, if you want. to ‘hang on for a minute or so shetll be out.
MH:*Yes, did you “tell- her the other day that-I called.

T: Jes.
¥H: ...and ‘she didn't call me backe

T: I don't know if ‘she called you back or note How's everything.

- MH: OK. Oh, I didn't tell: yous CLARENCE developed a new flame thrower or .
flame thrower fuel.. He wrote a book on that and that was sent to Washington
" and ‘highly- commended and they printed it and bound it and sent him a copy
and it was passed 'by theChief of the. Chemical Viarfare Service and then the
date came for them to try out the weapon - this is the first letter I got =
énd he said the plumbing let loose. He said it wasn't just a rain- you

= know the torrential rains down there - and that was the date he had to try

the weapon -out. You Know, he's standing there and giving the command to
fire with all his men out there drenchedese

T3 oqqoand nothing happened. .

MH: No, and that was the ende I had to walt five days for another letter telling
e that it was successful. It was accepted and is already put into action
and his leave was cancellsd - He was supposed to go to. Honolulu - because now
he has to run the Army practically there. He said he couldn't leave because
he had to take care of everything. So, if you know- CIARENCE - you know he's
a very busy man, fooling around everything, so that made him quite happye I
think he ought to get somsthing for it, don't you?
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T: Yes, he ought to get somsthing. What is it, a chemical used in the..csse
MH:. Oh, it must bee I don't know what a flame thrower looks like, unless it's
those things that shoots out fire as they go along.

T: That's xright. The chemical is carried in a tank on their backse
s Well, evidently he has improved or developed a better one or something .
which they evidently thought was good too. If the Army OK's it that fast
it must be goods

‘T: Are they using it though?
MH: He sald they put it to use already; and he is highly comeended - got a letter
of praise from headquarters.

®000000000

s Helloe
-MHs Hello, how are things there?

,,,,,,

Vi: That!'s up?
MH: Well, I told TOBY about the weapon so he!ll tell you.

W: About the weapon?
UH: CLAHENCE made a new weapoho

W: Vhat is it for -~ the Japs?
MH: Yes, a new flame thrower.

Ws Has he got the recognition for ite?
MH: And howe It has been put into use already,

Yi:s Well, where does he get this infoxmation from? ;
YH: He writes to me about it. He doesnt't tell me what is in it. He just said
he developed a new flame thrower and he wrote a book on flame throwing fuels.
It has been accepted by Tashington- printed and bound.
: Cant you get a copy of it? !
: As yet I haven't written for one. But I'd like t0 ask him for a copy. Maybe
he has Just one copy that they sent to him. He got a letter of commendation
from Washington and from headquarters and Edward (ph) Arsenal.

‘Ws Well, that is. very important.
: It is very important because in the position he was put before - that just
goes to show the dopes.

W: Well that's unimportant. What happened in the past is unimportant.
MH: Vell, it's a reflection on what he can do.
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W: It's what it will bring in theg,i‘uture that is important.
HH: In what way? For him you mean?

s I should say.

s Oh, it's a very good thing all around. And the fact that he's a First
Lieutenant- he should be promoted. He is recognized and got a lot of
praise from all officials from top to bottoms That goes along with him
vhen-he goes back in civilian 1ife and if they have any doubts as to his
ability, there won't be any doubt. Everyone knows how he was pushed
around and it will come out that even the Ammy has recognized him, which
will mean a lot to his colleagues here. Then a guy is good, everybody
Jumps on the. band wagon, but, when they step on him, no one says a vioxd,
they Jjust let him get stepped on.

W: So the only thing to do is to get recognition and then you're through with
the rest of them. Then you start pushing ths other guy around, like you

« were pushed around.

MH: So he's very happy and it must be good if the Army accepted it that fast.

Y: Oh, I guess So.
ceess ' N ‘

W: Is the FBI tapping the wires.
‘MH: I don't know. I doubt it.

W: I'm sure they are, Besides it!s none of their business.

MHs Well, ADAYS was out with me the other night and we were being followed.
We went to the theatre, then vent todinners. I saw the same two men
every place we went.

W: Tho ~ you or him? "
MH: Both of us. They follow him, so who ever he is with... Ve came out of the
movies and there they were.

W: Bubt I mean, it's not you. It's him.
MH: It!s him, yes.

W: tVhat for?

MH: He doesn't know either. Oh, I mean there is something to it but it's a stupid
thing. He had to get in touch with the Russian Embassy and ever since he has
been followed. They consulted him on an engineering problem.

W: You mean the Soviet Union did?
3 Yes.

W: So you mean to say that they're following him so obviously?
s Yese.
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:. You could see it? kd
MH: Viell, he pointed them out to me and I didn't believe him. Then he said-
there they are again and they followed me to the subway but. they didn't
go dowm. There were two of them. Ons followed him and one stood at the
subway vhen I went in.

W:  How long? o

MH: Well, as I went insegees  _
Ws I mean for how long did they fpliow you?

MH: Well, we had dinner at six -and then we went to the hotel and we came doWnesee

s  +eeand they were still there...
MH: .oestill theres Then we went to a moviee Ve came out of the. lobby. We didn't
go into that movk and there they were, out on the street. Then we went up to
Broadway and had coffee.

W: when were they pointed out to -you?

MH: At the very beginning of the evening. I didn't see them until later on. I
wasn't sure. But then when I saw the two men three- times at three different
places, every time we came out of a place. )

7: That is ny.
UH: I looked right at them - thsy turned away.

: I can't imagine., Are they so stupid?
¢+ They have to keep changing. He knows about twenty of them by this time. You
know at Broadway and 42nd Street you don't see a person three times like that.

Wi No, thatts true.

MH: When we came out of the movie he said- there they are. TWhen I turned around
he pulled me away. I said, I want to get a look at them. Then he left me at
the subway. I went down end I waited until ADAMS left, I came up and there
was the guy standing at the subway entrance. I looked all around him & right
around him - for the other guy.. I diin't sée the other guy- he must have Yeen
following ADAMS. And I walked right towards him and looked right at and
smilede He looked past me as if he didn't see me. Now if you do that to any
guy at Broadway and 42nd Street he certainly will want to pick you up. No
womsn comes right up to you, smiles in your face and then walks around you,
and he walked awaye

V: That doeésn't mean anything. Maybe he wasn't looking at youe
MH: He was looking at me. There was no one but the both of us standing there » and -
he was very obvious.

W: on 42nd and Broadway?
MH: Right at the entrance to the subway. Near the news stand as you go down to the
BMT. He had to avoid my look. I was walking right to him.
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You mean to tell me thsy're so. God demn dumb?
Well, what can they do. You see, I y:ould do that. ADAKS doesn't do- it.
He Jjust looks at them and one took a good look at me.

You mean if he is supposed to be followed, why are they doing it so

obviously. Is he going to do anything wrong when they're following him
so obvious?

They just want to seé where he goes and who he talks to, I guess.

YeS, buteso
‘He knows the license cars by this time. He knows the carse “There ars two
oxr three carse

I know, but this is what I want to know. Are they protecting him, body-
guarding him, or Just following him?

I dont!t knowe

Because it seems very silly. I think something is screwed up somewhere.
You don't follow a person so very obviously because if a person knows he is
being followed he is not going to do anything for the other guy to see that
isn't right.

YH:Vell, when a person is following you in the street and you see -him several

Ve
}Hs

s
MH:

times, what can they do about it. They keep changing them around. They get
new guys all the time.

Well, you keep at a distence so... -
Oh, they keep at a distance but you see double tracks backo I have seen them &\
walk away from us because we were going in the same direction or we tumed
around and they turned arourd fast and walked backe. ADAMS thinks they are

very dumb. He said if he were trailing somebody they would never see them.

That's what I say. After all, they are supposed to be experienced. That's
their jObo

You know nondescript people. They don't dress nice particular way, very
casual, Gee, it's a hell of a way to make 'a living. Imaging, when we got
out of the movies at 2 o'clock they were still therc.

The Soviet Union consulted with him on something?
Yes.

So, because of that he is Yelng followed?
Yes. He said they follow all foreigners who have any connection with the

" Goverrment.

Wi
MH:

A1l foreigners. Het!s not a foreigner.
Hets a foreigrer. He's not a citizen you knowe It makes-it bad too.
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Tait a minute. He's not a citizen of what- of the United States?
Yes. He'®s e British subject.

And vho is following him?
The FBI.

Oh - I thought it was the Soviet Union.
Noe

Oh, the FBI is following him.
Yes.

Because the Soviet Union consulted with him on something?
Yes,

Oh -~ I couldn't make any sense to it.
I thought you knew that,

gelloooo
It has been going on for.six months like that.

And you Just found it .out? )
No, I knew it all along. He couldn't come to see me, I couldnt't see him
but then I put my foot dowm. :
And what's the difference? Has he got something to hide? Maybe you
shouldn't be hanging around with him.

Well, he doesn't want me to because he says he might endanger CLARENCE's
position.--

Yes, but why?
well, once they put a tail on you, what the hell? CILARENCE had it too.

I know, but what has he done?

Nothing, except you khow he worked for the Soviet Union before. And he has
worked for very good companies and they think he is giving secrets away but
he says he has no secrets. He has never worked on anything that was that
important. ‘

Are you sure of that?
Yese I asked him point blank.
course I'm not. ]

-

I said, are you or aren't you. He said, of

He's going to tell you point blank?
Well, if he had any actual important position he wouldn't see me.

Tiell, you're as good a stooge as any. Better than any.
He doesn't intend to use me as a stooge.

- b -
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Ws No, bubt it's perfectly alright for him to spend an evening with you.
That's fine, isn't it?

MH: Yes, but he didn't want to be seen in public with me. He said they
might follow me and find out who I am.

W: TVell, maybe he doesn't want you seen because he thinks you know too much?
MH: I don't know anything. What do I know?

W: I don't.know. To tell you the truth, I wouldn't hang out with him.
MH: Oh, the hell with it.

: I'm beginning to suspect him myself.
MH: So what?

¢t What the hecke You don't want to. get involveds
¥H: I'm not involved.

W: But you know they have to find that out.
¢ Let them find out. Itts a free country.

Yo Is that s0? You would like to go through some third degmeing for them to
find out that you don't kmow anything.
MHs No, they won't bother me.

Ws Are you so sure?
¢ Until now they bothered CLARENCE. They didn't bother me.

W: Alright, but that doesn't mean anything. It depends on how — they followed

‘ CLARENCE and nothing came of it. You don't know what is going to become of
ADAMS,

MHs. Nothing. He can just go back to Canada if he wants to.

W: Is that MICKY? 5

(PERSONAL CONVERSATION)
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Efforts to ascertain the connection between Dre DEBORAH Ve+DAUBER and the
subject have to .date met with negative results. However, investigation is being
continued in the case entitled Dr. DEBORAH VIVIANAPAUBER, with aliases,
Internal Security - R, and should that investigation show ‘the. relationship,
interested offices will receive copies of ‘the report,

) - REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =




Chicago File 10017493

UNDEVELOPED LEADS  _

P

- A copy of this report is: being designated for the Sen Francis¢o Office
‘because of the subject's ¢lose proximity to the case entitled*Tomintern _
_Apparatus*; of which ‘the San Franciseo Office is the office of origin. .

= REFERRED UPON' COMPLETION T0. THE' OFFICE. OF ORIGIN ~
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Director, FBI

) RE: ARTHUR ALmunnovxcxfﬂADAizs,. wa
INTERNAL_ SECURITY. .
/Yl\go/ \ é cbu-.- \J‘.Bg
o'gx' Dear Sirs . OH - -

Reference is made to New York letter deted May 19, 1945, and telety'pe from
New York to the Bureau and Chicago dated May 25, 1945,

By reference letter, the Chicago Field Division was requested to reinterview
Mr. L. E. CHRISTIANSEN, New York Central Ticket Agent, 163 VWest Jackson Boule-
vard, relative to any information he may have on the subject. Mr. CHRISTIANSEN
on interview advised that prior to September, 1944, when he was first con-
tacted with reference to the subject, he had not seen ADAMS for approximately
18 months, but at that time he had assisted him in having his reservations
changed from an upper berth to a bedroom or some such similar- change, and
“therefore ADAMS would quite naturally come back to him for assistance as- he

did in September, 1944,

Mr, CHRISTIANSEN further advised 'bhat he could not recall the exact date when
he had first seen ADAMS, but was of the opinionuthat it was around 1940, and
that between 1940 and early 1943 he had seen ADAMS approximately four or five
times. Mr. CHRISTIANSEN advised that when ADAMS contacted him in September,
1944, he ‘recalled his face, but could not recall his neme. It was at that
time that he asked ADAMS for his name ‘and was advised by ADAMS that it was
ARTHURYADAKS., a representative of Electronics Corporation of America.

6 With reference to ADAMS being in Chicago in February of 1945, Mr. CHRISTIANSEN
.\,stated that he -had not seen him during that period, in fact had not seen him
i since September, 1944, but stated that should he be contacted by ADANS at any
: l{ time in the future , he would immediately get in touch with this office.
W:Lth respect to reference teletype, there is herewi.th being enclosed for the
Bureau, New York and San Francisgg a verbatim transcription of the conversa-
tions which Dr. CLARENCE FRANCIS QIISKEY had with, several people on April 28,
and 29, 1944, Among them is a conversation with- ARTHUR ADALB which conversa-
tion reflects ‘the manner in which MED detérmined ‘that ADAMS @i ght havée made
reservations for HISKEY on his flight from Chicago to Cleveland on, .April 29,
1944,
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Ltr, Direotor, FBI, 6/2/46 RE: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH.ADAMS, wa
INTERNAL SECURITY - R :

Efforts are presently being made to verify through United Airlines who actually
did make the reservations for HISKEY on April 29, 1944, end as soon as such
information is obtained, will be forwanded to interested offices.

Very fru

i !

S. J- DRAYTON
" SAC
Enclosure
JEM:MFP
100-17493

cc=New York (Enc.).
San Francisco (Enc,)




Notes of

210:

216:

2252

Hiskey:

Operators

Hisgkeys: -
lois:
Hiskey:

where -I am going but can't tell you.

28 April 194,
Boulevard 9075 -  John H, Chanin
‘ : 4330 S, Drexel
What is your number?
Dorchester 0850. Hello Lois
Did you report .today? |
Yes and I am leaving the country tomorrow, - I lmow

this thing.. - Hot can I get in touch with John?

Lois: At the Wire works in Cleveland. John's address is:

c¢/o Gensral Klectric Company, 1331 Chardon Road, Buclid, Ohio.
Buclid is a suburb to Cleveland. John is ataying at t.he Allerton
in Cleveland. Pahrenthold-at the A]J.ert.on knows where he is and-
can locate him,

’ Hiskey:

I love you! $

lois: Oh, Hiskey,
Iamtakingetraintomorrouandthenwﬂltakeaplane

Hiskey:

I have been issued a gun and equipment.

consists of_,é‘l 899 ¢

oopj“, series

re: CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY

It 1s in connection with

I am not sure I will like it.

‘This is goodbye. My address will be APO, Postmaster, Minneapolis, Minn,
Imtpictumsofyoninthemxde tohangupintheba.rracks :

Hiskay:

I want to place a call to 4387, Irvington, New York

‘My number 1is Dorchester 0850.

Operator: All circuits are busy. I'll ca.u you whon one :l.a

Hiskeys
Marshas -
Hiskey:
Marsha:
Hiskey:
Marsgha:
Hisbey:

- available. (Connection made at 2125)

Hello Marsha. L
Where are you?

In Chicago. I am ordsred out of the country,

. I.oiac I hope you get back before the children start arriving

23

Relax, I am making arrangements to bi- you‘vmxthgxyrg 45 )'. 2 ‘3

Whon? . o ' | us Du'mmu oy,
. . ’ C"’«'C»l:u. M s 4"

T e e e
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train and a plane will pick me up. You know we have a friend,
Marsha: And he is coming in on the 2nd.

ﬁislmy: Yes. I am leaving in the morning at 9:00. |
Marsha

I'1]l need some money this month,

Hiskey: I have made.a §125 per month allotment to your account at the
Morris Plan Bank, Grand Central Annex, in the name of Marsha Sande Hiskey.
I took out §10,000 insurance and you are the first assignee, Nicky is the
second and father is the third. I am leaving all of my personal affairs
in Miss McCormick's hands. I will write you and part of the letter will
be for you and part for my friend which I want you to give to him,

Hiskey: (continued) ‘I have a uniform and I look pretty slick., I am up
to my neck in work, I am going to a deserted part of the world, They
issued me a gun to defend myself. Its that bad. I am attached to an
Engineering Corps. I have to be flown in where I am going. I have to
pay for the plane trip. Don't get excited this is only war. My base pay
is $150, and I get $40 for food, $60 for rent which totals $250, and I
have $7.30 deducted for ‘insurance. I am sending the radio back by Arthur
and am shipping 4 boxes of books from the laboratory and a box of Junk
from home. I am shipping a bag by  cowrier - someone will eall you up and
then deliver the bag to you. The Laboratory should pay the bills for
stuff shipped from there but if they don't write to Lucille McCormack at
the Metallurgical Laboratory in care of Dr. Hiskey, When you come out: you
will come by plane and I want you to bring Nicky. You will land at a base
and then have a long trek over open country to where I am. You move in
with your sister if Irving goes into the Army, My Army serial number is
0-370050. My orders are Special Orders No. 90, paragraph and these orders
allow you to break the lease on the house immediately., You can sell the
radio if you want to as the kids will smash it. Arthur wants to see me
between 8 and 9 in the morning. Why don't you get yourself a Job, buy war
bonds and go to Thomas Jefferson School? When I ask you to take care of
correspondence, do it promptly. I will explain what I want done in each
letter. I will arrange to get you out where I am in a month or two. Plan
to wear heavy clothing. Coms out for a visit first,

Marsha: Bob wants to oﬁen a business and needs financial help.

Hiskey: Nix., Your brother is not a reliable guy. Don't invest our money
in that. Let your family do it. We have only a few thousand dol;ara.

Marshat I only want to loan it to him. Mother is in back of it.

Hiskey: Well that's different. My job is important.

Marsha: I know it is Clarence.

Hiskey: Don't ruin my reputation as a professor in front of Baker. I am
sending you a quart of booze by Arthur. He has been like a father to me

and I want you to cultivate him., I couldn't come out there as we are building

a new laboratory and lots Qf other things. .
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2215: ‘Bdward Mannifig calling, ' '
Ed:- Are you up Clarence? _This is Ed. Can I come around.

Hiskey: OK, You had better see Bergman and tell him you want
‘the place. (Note: Bergman was HISKEY'S landlord.)

29 April 1944

1730: Call to Dor. 0850 (Hiskey) .

Arthur Adams called Hiskey who told him his orders were pending but
everything would be ready on Monday. Arthur wanted to know why the
radio did not come and told Hiskey he was leaving Monday. Hiskey
said he had some personal affairs to attend to in Cleveland, Ohio
and might go and come back by Monday. Adams said he. would inquire
about plane reservations for him and call him back later. .

1735: Arthur Adams called Hiskey to tell him there was a plane leaving
tonight (29 April 1944) at 8:30 PM.. Hiskey was to call 4in an hour
to Portsmouth 8800, United Air Lines, and ask about a reservation -
made for Lt. Hiskey. -

Adams then told Hiskey to bring him the things on Monday that he
wanted him to take to Marsha. Hiskey said Miriam was still here and
would leave Sunday or Monday. Adams suggested that she go with him
on Monday, on the Commodore .Vanderbilt, leaving at 4:30. '

1805: Hiskey called Manning and told him to bring him the keys, which he
needed. Manning said he would. : : )

1820: Hiskey put in a call to Gleveland, Ohio for John Chapin, and told
the operator to. try the Allerton Hotel and also the Cleveland Wire Works.
He told her to contact L. T. Sahrenhold at the Wire Works who might
tell her where Chapin was, ,

1825: Call from Dor. 0850 to Wabash 4400, Stevens Hotel. Hiskey telephoned
* to room 25284, (th Adams), but got no answer. D

1826: Call from Dor. 0850 (Hiskey) to Portsmouth 8800, : '
Hiskey called United Air Lines to inquire about the status of his
reservation., He was told the plane would leave Chicago at 10:00 PM
and arrive in Cleveland, Ohio at 12:48 PM; that his name was listed

. and his chances for a reservation looked good although there was
nothing definite , that he would be called later. Hiskey requested
that a return reservation be made for him and said, that he had no
travel priority for the trip. ' '

Operator called Hiskey to tell him she had called Cleveland Wire Works
and was told by L; T, Sahrenhold that John Chapin had left the Works

at 10:50 and no one knew where he had gone. The Allerton Hotel was
also contacted and they did not know either, Hiskey then asked the
operator to call Cleveland to see if she could find out whether Chapin
had left town.* He said it was important for him to know whether Chapin
‘had left town. The operator said she would call again.

1830

SEPRFT. o #.



' IBLOE @perator called Hiskey. She told him she had contacted L. T. Sahrenhold

at Yellowstone 9497. The latter said Chapin had not left towm as far
ae he knew and would try to locate him,

1845: Call to Hiskey from United Air Lines.
Hiskey was told he had a reservation on the ten o'clock plane and that o
he could pick up his reservation at the United Air Line office at
23 B, Monroe, not later than 9:00 PM, one hour before flight time,
and that a reservation for the return trip had been requested in
Cleveland., He was told he could take a taxi, from his house to the
field at 63rd and Cicero, which would take about 40 or 45 minutes and
that he should be at the field 20 minutes before flight time, :

-

e
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REFERENCE:

[ synopsisor FACT?\("/WIM“ probably identical with AIEXAL

O‘JOEF,
a resident of New York City and president of the
Coniaar Products Corporation, Newark, New Jersey,
a million-dollar zipper mamufacturing concern.
Available background information on XKONCOFF and
‘hig business asgociates set outs

Report of Special Agent HUGHITT H, HINDGRAKER
dated April 28, 1945 at New York, New York.. =z .

]
i

The refércnced report advised that .one, CHARIES : .
/ PACK, a reference and associate of AHA&B, had said . [

tha‘E oney YCQUIFF®, of the Comzar Fasterer Company )

of’ Nemrk was. a friend of ‘the subject. oy

The files of Dun and Bradstreet reflect that the

Conmar Products Corporation, 140 Thoras Street, ~
Newark, New Jersey (there is no Conziar Fastener
Company), is a million-dollar corporation engaged
largely in the manufacture of zippers. It is headed
by its president, ALEXANDGR KONOFF; and smm,mmcus,
its secretary and treasurers -

.

v, This Yew Jersey corporation was chartered April 11,

#— 1936 with an authorized capital of one thousand no
par cozmon shares, changed August 29 to thirty
thousand shares. In 1936, it took over the assets
and assuied the liabilities of the Conmar Products

ﬂCo:porat:.on of New York, which had been fomed in
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1934 and whichwas controlled by the same principalse

- AIEYANDER KOKOFF is. described in-the Dun and Bradstreet records as -
being fifty-six years of age, married, and a naturalized citizen from Russiae
SAMUEL MARCUS is described as sixty-four, married, and also a naturalized
-¢itizen from Russia.

KONOFF was efiployed in the novelty line up unbil 1918, He then.
became vice-president of the Superior Machine and. Tool Company of 167 Spring
Street, New York City; vhich discontinued business in 1921, He -and MARCUS.
then became officers of the F. and M. Novelty Company, Ince which was con=-
solidated with the Overland Metal Novelty Compary, Inc. on February 19, 1927.

The corpordate name, Morgan Manufacturing Company, Ince.; was then
adopted. The Morgan Corporation came .into being under New York laws but was
succeéded in 1936 by ‘the Morgan Corporation chartered under New Jersey laws.
The corporation manufactures doll accessories such.as doll eyes and yoice
boxes for dollss It is reliably reported to represent a met worth of $250,Q00,

* Thile continuing in this. original business, KONOFF and MARCUS
expanded their activities by entering the slide fastener field, setting wup
the Conmar Products Corporation under New York laws in 1934e The New York
corporation was then succéedéd by the New Jersey corporation of the same name
in 1936 as previously indicated. '

- Bach of the above~named operabing companies is understood to. have
one subsidiarye The Conmar Products Corporation owns and controls the Commar -
Sales Corporation, having sales throughout the larger cities of the United
States. In tum, the Morgan Corpovation is reported o control Voices, Ince,
gtated to be used as a sales corporation for one of the parent company’s
prOd\lc'hS. '

In addition; MARCUSS -and KONOFF combrol two real estate corporations.
The Port View Realty Corporation, chartered under New Jersey laws-in 1936, owns
the real estate at 717 Avemue A, Bayomne, New Jersey which was formerly
occupied by both Cormar and Morgan until 1941, when both were removed to0
140 Thomas Street, The Bayonne property is now renteds

The Newark property, which now houses the corporations, was pur«
chased in the mame of the Century Realty Corporation, chartered under HNew
Jersey laws in 1940, This corporation owns the ‘building ab 140 Thomas Street
vhich is considered to be worth more. than $250,000 and which provides 250,000
square feet of floor space.
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- The grea.ter port:.on of the Conmar Products Gorporation's work-at
the present 'hme is directly cohnected m.th the war efi‘ort.

The files of the Retail Cred:.t Gompany, 200 “Iashingtcn ‘Street,
Newark, New Jerseyy. do not contain personal information regarding either
KONOFF or MARCUS with the exception. of stabing that KONOFF is and has been a
residént of New York Cify; whilé SAMUEL MARCUS resides at 10 Ridgewood Road,
South. Orange- in the winter-and, in the summer, at 184 ‘Beach 1434 Street,
Neponsit, I.ong Island.

A check of the Newark indices was negative regarding ATEXANDER
KONOFF; however, they reflect that, by letter dated July 3, 1940, thé New
York Field Division advised that an in.formant ‘had said, WMARCUS sends m ongy.
to the Russ:.an government"

The. files further rei‘le that the chief engineer of the Conmar:
Products Corporation, one DAVI 3 INOT, should not be contac‘bed on Commanist,
matters. - - -

/ 4 45 nobed $hat the Uashattan Telephone Directory 1ists an A
KONOFF at 110 River Drive, New York City, felephore Endicott 2-9221.

Since KONOFF resides in the New. York Field Div:.sion and. since no

further background data appears %o be available concerning him ‘here, this: )
‘case is being considered as referred upon completion to the office of orig:.n.

’ENCLOSURE To the New York Field Division.
One Dun and Bradstreet report..

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE CF ORIGIN -
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X

NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION . | o

At New York, New York . k;;

Till check the indices against the name of ATEXANDER KONOFF and
complete such obthér investigation.as desmed necessary to establish his
loyalty and patr:.oti.sm. . .

¥

Will then locate ‘his New York City addrass -and’ interview ‘hin regard-
ing his friendship with ARTHUEDADANS

~ REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THR OFFICE OF ORIGIN ~
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rEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U}, 8, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUMEBATINS SEZTEI M, Nease...omsmnms |
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CONF WASHINGTON 30 CHICAGO 2 AND BOSTON FROM NEW YORK 25 g-48 P

L/ﬁfEE;TOR,AND SACS - URGENT

P

HUM . Anéﬂug ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS - R. REFER FIVE IS. NY M.E.D.
HAS FURNISHED THIS OFFICE SUMMARY REPORT ON JOHN HITCHcoc&ﬁCHAPIN,
WHO TERMINATED‘HIé DuS.M, EMPLOYMENT MAY FIFTEEN LAST, COP £S OF
THIS REPORT ALSO FURNISHED CHICAGO AND BOSTON AND WASHINGTON FIELD.
ON PAGE TWO OF THIS REPORT IT IS STATED ADAMS MADE RESERVATIONS FOR
THE PLANE TRIP OF CLARENCESHISKEY ON APRIL TWENTYNINE, FORTYFOUR FROM
CHICAGO TO CLEVELAND FOR ALLEGED PURPOSE OF PERSUADING CHAPIN TO
SUCCEED HIM AT THE MET LAB IN CHICAGO. CHICAGO OFFICE IS REQUESTED

TO ASCERTAIN HOW THE M.E.D. DETERMINED THAT ADAMS MADE THIS ﬁj;”
RESERVATIONS AND ALL POSSIBLE DETAILS CONCERNING THE INCIDENT. ‘
CONROY - : ‘ Lo
TEXAANI B QTAIOOT ![
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' Mr. E. A-‘\‘mﬂ.z-.'.'.
¢ r. Clegf =52
g {:k Colfayasz
Hedreral Burean of Inuestigation | Mr. Glavin ..
Mr. Ladd wuee- «
Fnited States Department of Justice Mr. Nichols....
Chicago, Illinois Mr. RogAn v,
Mr, TXACY .enx «
JEM:RGB Mr. Cu'son PR 1
100~-17493 DECLASS June 12, 1945 Mr.Egen ... ..
’ IFIED By 9 J l ) (/ ? Mr. Beadon ... °
0K = , q ‘j 7 q J/() Mr. Penouington .
Directar, FBI ' SERIOTLY CONFTDENRIARLE Quion R
P 0 [ Bir. Nease..a... -
Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. piss Gana.
* INTERNAL SECURITY - R S o
. (Bureau file 100-331280)
,;ﬂM.A) REFER 5 IS
| /{J Dear Sir: \
i ‘
j&g/ ] Reference is made to Chicago letter in regard to the above

L J %j CLARENCE FRANCI§X&ISICEY on United Air Iines for Cleveland, Ohio on April X9,

[ - )

entitled matter dated June 2, 1945, sett:.ng forth information relative to
the reported efforts of ARTH ADA}.‘S in getting reservations far Dr.

1o

The recards of the United Air Lines, Chicago, reflect that Lt. 1
HISKEY purchased ticket No, 622—12525' a round trip ticket from Chicago to
Cleveland, sold at the Chicago Airport Ticket Office by United Air Lines -
Ticket Agent W. LAU, on April 29,-1944 as a cash sale, The records reflect
that there was no baggage either way, and that HISKEY was to use limousine
service from the Air Field in Cleveland to down-town Cleveland,

The records further reflect that at '9:00 P,M. on this date,
efforts were made to get in touch with HISKEY to cancel his reservation be-
cause of lack of priority for the trip. However, it is quite apparent inas-
much as HISKEY used :the above mentioned ticket, that he was not canceled i‘rom
United Air Lines Flight No, 7, which left Chicago at 10:00 PM on April 29, 1944.

The records of United Air Lines do not reflect that ARTHUR ADAMS
in any way assisted HISKEY in getting this reservation. HISKEY left as his
point of contact his home telephone number, which at that time was Dorchester

0858, and stated that his point of contact in Cleveland would be the Allerton
Hotel, 'in care of Mr I\HAPIN.

There was no further information available in the records of 77 -
United Air Lines, Chicago, Illinois.
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MILL. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R, REFER FIVE IS. RETEL NEV iYORK-

11,23 A

TO BUREAU AND PHILADELPHIA, JUNE EIGHTEEN, RELATIVE TO INTERVIEWING
MARKOOSHA»*F/I/SHER WHO RESIDES. ON FARM NEAR QUAKERTOWN, PA. RE DOROTHEA
\‘ﬁ;KiE\N. INTERVIEWING ACENTS SHOULD BEAR IN MIND THAT QUOTE MOTHER UNQUOTE

BLOOR AND HUSBAND, ANDRE@\KQMHOLT s CPA FUNCTIONARIES, ALSO RESIDE ON

. . SERE P
FARM NEAR QUAKERTOWN) BA,, KNOWN AS\APRIL FARMS. . <
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U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSRCE

SOMMUNIGATIONS SECTION |
JUN2Li985 )
TELETYPE Mr :,:;:u(::. .: a: .

- Wr Egen =

\ kMr Garnea ., ..

Mr Hendon | ., ...

Mr Peonlogton ..

WASH FROM NEW YORK 9 21 4-29 P

®

MILL., ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, ISR. REFER FIVE ISw ADAMS VISITED

THE MEXICAN CONSULATE, NYC TODAY. POSSIBILITY EXISTS HE WAS MAKING <f{‘

ARRANGEMENTS FOR VISA OR TOURIST CARD TO MEXICO., IT IS NOTED THAT

JACOBﬂARONOFF, CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF ADAMS IS PLANNING TO GO TO MEXICO

SOMETIME IN NEAR FUTURE, SUTEL ACTION DESIRED IN EVENT ADAM§ ATTEMPTS
Sl

TO LEAVE FOg MEXICO. BUREAU REQUESTED TO AUTHORIZE PLACING OF STOPS .
—33/2 (280 -PF

G
o) kS
CONROY ,}’} ﬂjm B jun 231945
HOLD ¢ 602*0!‘ : &*'"CQ, YA w%f;mu

AGAINST ADAMS EXIT.
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!‘ o ’ ~¥JNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
IHor . Sm—— UFGENRT
To: COVMUNICATIONS SECTI June 22;, 1945
T" é), I3 2% =L z ,
t ‘39 Transmit the following mes age to: SAC, NEW YORK : -

"%

l \éa ARTHUR Amunmvjzw ADAUS, INTERNAL SECURITY R. RE NEW YORK TEL -JUNE

| A |  TWENTYONE ADVISING ADAUS VISITED MEXICAN CONSULATE THST DATE AND POSSIBILITY

N THAT HE WAS VAKING ARRANGEUENTS FOR VISA OR TOURIST CARD 70 MEKICO. JACOB
AROKOFF, CLOSE ASSOGIATE OF ADALLS, FAS APPLIED FOR A U.S, PASSPOXT. IN EVEHT
ADALS ATTENPTS T0 LEAVE FOR AEXICO S PROCEDURE SHOULD b FOLLOWED S

) CONTEIPLATED I EVELT FE ATTEUPTED 70 BOARD SOVIET-VESSEL. WASHIKGTON FIELD

SHOULD BE FURNXSHED COMPLETE DESCRIPTIVE DATA O ADAS AND ARONOFF AND IH
EVEIT EITHZR OR BOTH I.EAVE NEW YORK .CITY, MEXICAN EORDER STOPS SHQULD BE

[ 19 )

PLACED WITH CUSTOMS, ANY DOCUKENTS T AROHOFE'S POSSESSION SHOULD BE OBTATNED
EUT THAVEL SHOULD LOT DE INTERFERED WITH, TN EVENT ADAUS ATTEMPTS TO LEAVE
U, S.. HE SHOULD DE TAKEI INTO GUSTODY,

- HOOVER
’} ' - ..
i CC¢ WASHINGTON: FIELD ’
i BY SPECIAL UESSIZIGER. :
4 ‘
r. Tolson e
- A ’,Tamn;__ P
Clegg e
Glavin____ \
Ladd
. Nichols
Rosen
Tracy.
Carson
Cof!’ey* .
Heondon__,..: R

. Kramer___‘,&::;-;; P teicd ot m{
MCGu‘re ‘ 3 q”” **i ‘;h:?‘ ‘/‘7
{ Quinn- 'l‘amm

,Nease ;Uo}‘)‘ *q_k ,
QsGéndy
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i e ! FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE < N
DATE 10-25-2011
SAC, San Francisco June 18, 1945
a7 John Edsar Hoover - Director, Federal Eureau of Investization
ARTHII L ALFXANDHQVICH ATAUS Referral/Consult

INTERNAL SECURITY "r&mf -
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Chapin is a known contact of Arthur Adans and, in fact, it was Adams!
contast with Chaoin _n Chicaro, IllinoiS, covored by A"ents of tne Cnicago Fleld
Office that cause subsejuent Bureau investirsative activity with regerd to Adams..

’\
It is notied in the pouting of tue N
| that conies nave ~'een indica’ied L OLivexﬂj :,_
to the liew York, Chica<o, and poston Fiold Offices of tho Buroau. )‘@2 ‘
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! St
bave . 3/L/45  case References Arthwr Alcxandrovich Adama}

T Internal Sceurdty — Re:

Consigned to: . SA_C Portland

Tist of Contents
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Mr. Coffey, 7641

jﬁ%‘; " Mr. Conrad, 7142 ____ <X

o QO—B?»{ILO@GL Four capsales and ono pille Mt. Downing, 7601
. AF L -, 14 Mr. Hanratty, 7326
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CONF WASHINGTON 13 AND PHILADELPHIA 4 FROM NEW YORK
(__DERECTOR AND SAC URGENT

MILL. ARTHUR ALEXA@DROVICHF%;AMS, IS - Ry REFER FIVE IS.
LOU;gi??E;ER, LECTURER AND AUTHOR, PRESENTLY RESIDING DUANE HOTEL,
NYC, INTERVIEVED REGARDING SUBJECT. STATES HE KNEW ARTHUR %%%%7AND
DOROTHEA KEEJADAMS IN MOSCOM, AND THAT HIS WIFE, MARKOOSHA'; § NAE
BOTH, THE LATTER PRIOR TO HER GOING TO MOSCOW IN NINETEEN TWENTYTWOS

FISHER MET ADAMS LA_TTEi! PART OF NINETEEN TWE@TYTWO, AT WHICH TIME
SUBJECT WAS HEAD OF AMO FACTORY, STATES ADAMS HELD RESPONSIBLE
PARTY POSITION AND DESCRIBED HIM AS BEING VERY INTELLIGENT, WELL
VERSED IN PARTY POLICIES, AND A MAN OF HIGH STANDING IN HIS
DISTRICT. BOTH FISHER AND WIFE FELT DEFINITELY THAT DOROTHEA"A'KE’N
WAS OGPU- AGENT, DUE TO FACT THAT DESPITE ADAMS POSITION SHE WAS *¥
ALLOVED TO LIVE WITH HIM AND STILL RETAIN U.S. CITIZENSHIP. AEK§§,
KEEN TRAVELED CONSIDERABLY AND HAD A SUFFICIENCY wgl\l MONE

WHICH, ACCORDING TO THE FISHERS, WAS UNUSUAL AT THAT TIME. EISHERM

r

\i

GBELIEVED ADAMS TO BE RUSSIAN BORN AND WAS POSITIVfA ];ERSON}?OF’ HIS
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PAGE TWO

ABILITY AND STANDING WOULD NOT BE ALLOWED TO LEAVE RUSSIA WITHOUT
PERMISSION. STATED IT IS HIS OPINION THAT WHEN ADAMS WAS HEAD OF
AMO AND LATER WHEN HOLDING HIGH POSITION IN AVIATION INDUSTRY HE WAS
WORKING FOR RED ARMY, FISHER FEELS HIS WIFE, PRESENILY RESIDING ON
FARM NEAR QUAKERSTOWN, .PA, IS CAPABLE OF SUPPLYING CONSIDERABLE
INFORMATION RE DOROTHEA KEEN, QUAKERSTOWN LOCATED APPROXIMATELY
SEVENTY MILES FROM NYC IN PHILADELPHIA TERRITORY. UNLESS ADVISED TO
CONTRARY BY JUNE TWENTYONE, AGENTS OF NY OFFICE WILL PROCEED TO
QUAKERSTOWN TO APPROPRIATELY INTERVIEW MRS. FISHER.

CONROY
END
NY R 13 WA

pur A K IIZ.

mirat

4 e derme
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| e . CHARACYER OF CASE
X } CD B |
AI’TII’R ALTYAUDROVICH ADAE'S, wage - INTELIAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Inforration fum,luhed by cmf,':.denmal souree regarding -
’ passpcrtp issued to CIARDESKGOTTIZICR and SAMUEL JU ULLAN
: G145 get forth. GOTTLIEB born Octeber 5; 1198, at
) R ha'*hjou'h Roumanias-and emigrated to the United JStates
i Noverber "5 s 1902, and was naturalized a4 DBronx, New
b ) York, on June 1, 1923. certificate #1581693, He vay
I - .- issued passnorts in 1932 and 1938, Anparentl,,r he was
|
3 - prevented frenm going to Cuba i 1942. WERAN claims
: ! birth at Philadelphia, Pennoylvan:a 5 on Cetober 20,
(WS SOV . X 1823, while his Jelective Service f£ilé, Los Iingeles, |
i - - Calif:ornla, reflects date as 1891, He was iscued ‘
passport in 1933, v«’u.ch was reneved in 1935,
" > -
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dated. rch 9, 1945,
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'

DETATLS: AT WASHINGTON, D. .C.

It is noted that in connection with the investigabtion of the case .

entitled MARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS; INTERNAL SECURITY - R," the names of
several other persons have become :mvolved and in the various reports.
identical informabion has been requested of the lWashington Field Office in
reports carrying different titles. For this reason, copies of this report
are being furnished to the New. York Office for each of their files and the
requested. information is be;mg révorted only in this file by the Washington
Tield Offices

is poted tha’o in the report of Special Agent WILLTA! J. McCORMICK
entitled "ARTHUF&ADMJS, " dated April 77, 195, at Los Angeles, California, the
Washington Field Office yas requested to examine the Federal income tax re-
turns of SAI»MBL"J"@E@\&AN for the years 1941, 1942 and 1943 for the purpose

of determining any payments made by WEGAN to ARTHUR ADAMS, The same lead

was set out for the Washington Field Office in ‘the report of Special Agent

JOHN F. SHEIK in the case -entitled "SAMUEL.J. WEGMAN; INTERNAL. SECUR[’I!Y RY
at New York, New York, dated May 25, 1945. It is noted that photostatic
copiés of Federal income tax returns may be obtained by directing a lettexr

of request to the Bureau and in the event such information has not been made
available to the New York Office, it is being left to the discretion of the
office of origin 1o request. this inforimation from the Bureau. No further
investigation in this regard is being conducted by the Yiashmgton Field Offices

‘ CHARIES GOTTLIER . ;
2 - i . b7D
I, whose 1dent1ty is
known to the Bureau, made available the passport file .of CHARLES GOTTLIEB and
the folléwing information was noted therein by Special Agent WILITAM B.
. WELTE, JR.

b

Passport #529438 was issued to CHARLES GOTTIIEB on Juie R4, 1932,
for a contemplated trip of two or three months duration to France and Spain
for business and pleasure. In thls passport applica‘bion, he stated that he

- had had no prior passport and had not resided outside of the United States
since his naturalization,

Passport #55742L vas issued to GOTTLIEB on June 20, 1938, for a
contemplated trip. of three months duration to Fngland and France for the
purpose of business, and pleasire. He intended leaving New York on, June 25,
1938, via +the SS Georgic. In this application; he stated that he had been
in Western Europe from July, 1932, to August 27, 1932,

a

\h
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CHARIES GOTEPLIEB's passport file reflects that he was born on
October 5, 1898, at Washjoutz, Roumania, that he emigrated to the United
Statés on: November 25, 1902; and was naturalized at Bronx, New York, on
June 1, 1921, receiving certificate of naturalization #1581693. His
father vias RAPHAEL GOTTLIEB, who was born in Roumania and is now deceased.
He was an American citizen and his occupation was given as a lawiyere
CHARLES GOTTIIEB's business address is 225 Broadway, New York City, and his
residence in 1932 was 1950 Andrews Avenue, Bronx, New York. In 1938, his
residence address was 911 Walton Avenue, New York City. Thé customary
Affidavit of Identifying Vitness was exscuted by ABRANMMNELETMAN, 410

Central Park West, New York City, who stated that he had knovm GOTTLIEB

. for six years,

. A refusal notice was placed in GOTTIIEB's file on Awgust 17, 1942,
for the reason that "“his departure from the United States was considered
prejudicial to the interest of the United States.” It should be noted that

-a refusal notice has the effect of requiring subsequent passport applica-—

tions to be referred to the Fraud Section prior to any action being taken
by the Passport Division -of the State Department.

. On August 8, 1942, the Bureau of Customs was requested to prevent
GOTTLIEB's degparture for Cuba, according to the file, It appears that
GOTTIIEB tried to go to Ciba but was prevented from doing so, He later
complained of this treatment on the part of the State Departmente The
purpose of this refusal to,permit him to thayel to Cuba appearéd to be his.

- association vith FRAM(WLLM«GA and ELTANSZVARGZER.

A desvatch from thel

] The passport file fails to disclose any connection of GOTTIIEB
with ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS. \ - .

The photograph of CHARLES GOTTLIEB appearing on his 1938 passport
application has been reproduced and two, coples are furnished the New York
Office as enclosures with this report. )
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SAMUEL JUIIAN WEGUAN

lﬁ L whose identity is PP
known to The Bureau, advised Special Agent EDWARD C. KEMPER, JR., that on

/3 July 22, 1933, passport #51411 Wwas issued to SAMJEL JULIAN VEGMAN by the

) Passport Division of the State Départment. -

In his application, WERIAN advised that he was born at Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, on October 20, 1888, and that he désired the passport for the
purpose of traveling in France, England, Austria and Italy on business. He.

L~ said the travel would be of six months duration and that he intended to sail

.from the Port. of New York on the SS Bremén on July 27, 1933, _He gave-his™
residence address as 70 West l1th Street, New York City. His jOécupéﬁion is
listed as "Publisher and wholesaler of books<" Oné ALBERT S;‘gmm, 207 West
91st Street, New York City, is given as WEQAN's identifying Witness. e

Attacheq 10,WEGMAN's passport application is an Affidavit of Birth
made by one ABRAHAMMRIFET, President; Yorkshire Worstéd Mills, Lenni,
Pennsylvania, stating that he has knovn WE@IAN since birth and knows that
he. is an "honest, upright and a loyal and respected American citizen.®

- ‘_'

WEGMAN stated that his father was HENRY WBSUAN, vho was born in
Kovno, Russia, and emigrated to the United States in 1876, He died in
1914. i .

On July 10, 1935, WEGIAN's passport was renewed at the New York
Passport Office at which time WEGMAN gave his address as 35 Fifth Avenue,
New York City, and stated that he intended t6 sail on the SS Gripsholm from
New York on July 3, 1935. °

It is noted that by teletype dated May 9, 1945, the Los Angeles
Field Office advised this office that the records of Tocal Selective Service.
Board. #242, Hollywood, Galifornia, reflect that SAMUEL JULIAN WEGMAN was born
October 20, 1891; at Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania. He is described as five
feet five inches tall, weighs 155 pounds, eyes brown, hair grey and complexion
light.. ’ : '
}

E!‘{CLOSURES FOR THE NEW YORK FIELD OFFICE

Nt

2 photographs of CHARLES E?%LIEB.

~-PENDING-
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THE W{XSBII«’GTON FIELD OFFICE

AT YTASHINGTON s+ Do Co

cerning THOMAS OWERTH, vwlo apparently used SAMUEL JULIAN
TEGMAN's trunk on a ¥pyages It is possible that this is an alias
of SAMUEL J. WE(R.YAN. The only information known concerning
CHENOWERTH is that he probably resides in New York City.

Will ascertain, frgz ‘the State Department any information con-
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’ Mr. Carson
Mr. Egan
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DECODED COPY A oase

Miss Gandy,

‘/w(r WASHINGTON 38 AND CHICAGO 2 FROM NEW YORK 22 9-15 PM
DIRECTOR AND SAC™  URGENT

Referral/Consult
, 1.
EDWARD TIERS MANNING, IS = R, REFER FIVE IS. SUBJECT ARRIVED
NYC. NIGHT OF JUNE 19 ABOARD TROOP TRAIN BEGINNING TEN DAY FURIOUG
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1f the intelligence contained in the abovaThe messa 13&&‘6%\%"&{93%

outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be s tablmr\?. f.
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d
F.B.I. TELETYPE

DECODED COPY

Mr.
‘Mr.
Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
‘Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

<.~">‘
Tolsorg ~ T
E. A, Tamm__
Clegg
Coffey. .
Glavin
Ladd

Nichols

Rosen
Tracy
Carson
Egan
HendQn
Pennington_ _
Quinn Tamm__
Nease ]

Miss Gandy_

Referral/Consult

CONROY

KNOXVILLE ADVISED,

RECEIVED 6-22-45 10330 PM EWT. MOC

-

1f ‘the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.,
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. o~ for. Totson, i:“:l‘ N
- ” Mr RA, T‘m"’. : b
G D ¥e Clogz oo [ ©
Mr. Coffey. __,,.‘_._“
. . M. Glavin..,,“.»-._
Federal Burean of Inuestigation telada ..o |
LI sich
Wnited States Department of Justice . e ;;:;::7..........
New York 7, New York - ":
June 19,h1945
100-63983 ‘ §E S,
' w _—
. S l’enaiugmn__,__
Director, FBI b ;n (u.no Tamm...
. . . Mense ...........
Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAIS i wmdy ....... -
INTERNAL SECURITY. - R = : J
REFER 5.IS (Bureau File 1065333069y  ~~- e rrent

. ‘Dear Sirs - . . -
/ The local Manhattan Engineer District Office has fumished this office
. APIN, whose

with a sumpary report dated May 15, 1945, concerning JOHN HITCHCOC

employment with the Metallurgical Laboratory in Chicago. was, terminated on L’ay 15,
1945. On the second page of this report is set forth that on May 17, 1944, CHAPIN
wrote a letter to HISKEY “yhich contained only gossip about orgenizational changes
mvolv:mg CHAFPIN at the Me’callurgical Iaboratory." No indication is given as to
how this was knovm by M.E.D. or whethér a copy oy, transcript of the letter was
obtained. 'The report further states that MARC SKEY evidently received this
letter on the following day, May 18, 1944, “because she wrote HISKEY (C E)

There no indication as to whether CHAPIN's letter was addres to MXRCE or

CIARENCE JRESKEY. . » L ; e
S " The local ¥.E.D. Office has previously furnished a cov

written by MARCIA HISKEY .to her husband, CIARENCE HISKEY, dated lay 18, 1944,
which was indicated, 'bo have been postmrked Yay 20, 1944. This le'bter ‘presumably
thé one referred to in the M.E.D. summary report on CHAPIN, states in part: ® I
received CHAPIN's letter which I forwarded to ARTHUR., Did I ever meet CHAPIN?,

He seems very.nice from the letter.® It therefore appears that MARCIA HISKEY .
opened CHAPIN's letter, although it.is not known whether it was addressed to

her or to CIARENCE HISKEY or how she knew to forward it to ARTHUR (ADAYS), In

a memorandum dated November 15, 1944, the local M.E.D. credited this.quotation

of MARCIA HISKEY to a letter dated May.27, 1944 which she had written to CIARENCE
HISKEY.. No.copy of the lay 27, 1944 letter has been fumished this office.and it
is beln.eved the K.E.D. actually has reference to MARCIA HISKEY'!s letter l?f May 18th
but erronecusly stated the date to be May 27 s 1944. The. sumary report op}GHAP
also reflects that on May 21, 1944, CHAPIN's letter, which had been receivedr by
MARCTA HISKEY on May 18, 194.4., was mailed to HISKEY (presumably CIARENCE HISKE‘I)
in a.plain envelope from New York City. Inasmuch as the letter had allegedly been
forwarded to ARTHUR ADAMS by MARCIA HISKEY, it 1§, presunmed, that it was he who

on May 18th saying she had sent GHAPDI'S letter to ARTHUR-—pres?;zbly ART ADAMS., M
4 -

mailed it in a plain envelope to CILARENCE ij:gsv{}xt
oS 2260 i
Clarification of certain points ncerm.ng t By ¥ dedired. Inas-

SEhiltd 99486fe of the
' mish specific deteils
sted to obtain the

much as the summary report on CHAPIN was prepa ﬁg)by t
VlC'mRY M.E.D, it is believed that they might,

conceming the episode. The Chicag€yoffice is re A 3
following information from the Chicago M.E.D.2 A%

. ( - é 0
! ch/ copTES DESTEOTS %377
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Letter to Hrector . -
NY 100-£3983 ) June 1? » 1945

1. Tas a copy of CHAPIN's letter written on May 17, 1944 to _ -
one of ‘the HISKEYS ‘obtained, and if so, howe The complete contents or a
copy of this. létter is desired if it is. available. '

.
! §

2, If a.copy ‘was not obtained by M: E. D., how was-it knowmn that

CHAPIN vrote the letter, and how was the contérits-of the letter determineds

3. Would gossip about organizational changes at the Metallurgical
laboratory directed to a person not employed on.the project and transmitted
through the mail be a violation of the stipulations of the secrecy agreement
signed by CEAPIN at the time of his employment at the ‘Metallurgical Labs -..
The Locsl M:E.Ds has advised that CHAPIN, as well ds all other scientific
personnel signed a secrecy agreement at the time of’ employment,-on the: D.SM
Project which has specific stipulations.regarding, the secrecy of information
concerning their work, and -concerning the transmittal of any correspondence
relating to their work -through the mail in an unauthorized .mannera

. 4, How-did MARCTA HISKEY know that she was. to. forward CHAPIN's
letter te ADAMS, - ; .

&, Who ‘mailed CHAPIN's letter from New York in & plain envelope
on May 21, 1944e_ If if. was ADAMS, how was that known. 'To whom was the
original CHAPIN Jetter addressed, that is to CLARENCE or NARCIA HISKEY. If
photographs or other copies of the plain envelope are available, it.is

- desired that they be obtained in order that the Bureau laboratory might
examine them and it -may be ascerteined if the typing or writing thereon was
identical with that of ADANS.

The memorandum of. M.E.D. dated Noven}ber 15, 1944 previously /
mentioned, states.that on May 3lst, EDVARD THeMANNING wrote to ARTHUR,
(believed to be ARTHUR ADAMS)e A condensation of this letter was set forth
in memorandum, which read in pdrt as.followss s He (MANVING) also discusses
the loss to the project .caused by {GLA_IQENCES(HISK'@Y‘)‘ departure. MANNING
spoke of going to .New York to investigate the possibility, of getting work
on the other project or with an affiliated company or vork in Russia.?

- It would .seem possible that this type of information transmitted t hrough
the riail to ADAMS by MANNING might also be a violation-of the secrecy )
agreément signed by MANNING at the time he entered into employment on the
DeS.M, Projecte -The compl te téxt of this letter or preferably a copy. of
the letter if one exists, is. also desired.

It is requested that the Chicago Office attempt to obtain this

. letter from the Chicago M;E.D. If a copy is not available, it is requested

that it be ascertained how it is known that MANNING vrote this letter, and
‘how its contents were determineds

2w
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Tetter to Director . Jurie 19, 1945 -

NY 100-63983
) o
In this connection it would appear that. ADAMS may have knowledge

of. persons employed on the D,S.M. Project other thdn those investigation
has thus far revealed he is familiar with, inasmuch as MARCIA HISKEY forwarded

CHAPIN's letter of Uay 17, 194/ which concerned "gossip about organizational

changes involving CHAPIN at the Metallurgical Laboratory": to ADAMS,

Ll

Very truly yours

cc=Chicago oy
cc~Boston

cc-Knoxville

cc-NY 100~79064

* ce=NY 100-69073




. Tolson
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-~ B e - ‘/‘
100-331280 ~ /- 49
SAC, Now York’

John Edgar Hoover - Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

x i

ARTIIUR ALEXANDROVICH: ADAMS X e
INTERKAL SECURLTY -~ R

) Referénce is made to your letter dated June 29, 1945, captioned
"Cabina Rothkoff Adams, with aliases; Internal Security - R," in which
you requost pcrmission to interview Victor Teich, with whose mother Sabina
Rothkoff previously resided. The Bureau has no objection to an intorview
with Victor Teich of & discreot nature .and in the event information is
doveloped which would indicate that there would appear 4o be no rcason why
Sabina Rothkoff should not be interviewed prior to her returning to Canada,
she should be thoroughly interrogated regarding Arthur Alexandrovich Adamg!
background and early activities without indicating to her his present

residence in Yew York City.

July 9, 1945
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‘Q.:iﬂnhetal‘ Bureat of ~31ttuezﬁ'gai@

United States Department of Justice
New York, New York Sho

INREPLY, PLEASE REFERTO
08L -

i - 100-~79 .
3 PN EIDORRE . MLW

CBASSITE ‘
2 g ——

., Director, F,B.I, ] —
RE: SABINA ROTHKOFF ADAMS,\with aliasesj... ....- ..
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R —— s
e Refer 5 IS
Dear Sir: . '
ebter to, New York dated February

. Reference is made to Bureau le
26, 1945, entitled ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHAZDAMS, Internal Security ~ R,
a}t it was not believed advisable

Bureau File 100-331280, which stated th
to conduct any interview with SABINA7 QTKOFF or. her near associates at

this time,
7 .
Reference is also made to New York letter to thé Bureau dated

May:- 7, 1945, entitled ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was., Internal Security -
R, which furnishied information concerning SABINA in New York, and which
ICH ‘discreetly

requested that Bureau permission be granted to have VICTO
Anterviewed in this matter. It will be noted that SABINA'was, at the time
of this request, residing at 1245 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, New York, With
Mrs. ANNAFTBICH, mother of VICTOR. TEICH.

It has now come to the attention of this office that SABINA no
longer resides at 1245 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, bat now resides at the
Viorkmen's Circle Sanatorium for the Tubercular, at Liberty, New York, where
she has taken a position as nurse, It is also known that SABINA intends. to "
return to New York City in the near future for a ten day vacation, and then ‘3,‘:

will return to Canada to take up residence. R . ™7
PR

A
\\ o Current investigation shows that, SABINA has not contacted ARTHUR
AEDAMS, or any of his associates and there,a dications that she, is e
‘aware of his presence in New Yark C@tyﬁ%%ﬁ? ] M §3/9Qf0 —eNpr
«‘“1. ﬂg.,&ﬁ_; - =
rid LY XELR &BINA w‘illqlve'gyg ‘the

In consideration of #he info SABIN
ermissgﬁ be granted to
)

RECORDED cop “ S 3
OFY FILED IN /4O 5 32 Peras ;2?@

‘United States: shortly, it is again requested that .p

interview VICTOR TEICH. -~ nGEN
4 oproRRIATE LA™ f B
SPPRY 50 ey Very 4rajy
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L FEDERAL BUREAU OF iVZ ™ AT'CN ‘ - e B A tene . £}

. - U- 8, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. D COBMUHICATIONS SEGTIOR %

(6571 T Le 5

Mr Egan . _... )

Mr Gurnea i

CONF_WASH 5 PHILA 1 BALTIMORE i FROM NEW YORK ~54R tenton ...}
RECTOR AND SACS  URGENT Vd

o

DEED. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANMS, IS-R. INFO RECD SS CH E

OUNED BY UNITED STATES NAVIGATION CO., INCORPORATED, NYC, WILL SAIL
FROM BALTIMORE JULY FOUR, FORTYFIVE, AND SS JOHN GIBBON OWNED BY#dVER-
LAKES FREIGHT CORPORATION, DETROIT, WILL SAIL FROM PHILADELPHIA JULY
FIVE, FORTYFIVE. BOTH VESSELS DESTINED FOR RUSSIA. NO INDICATION AT

" PRESENT THAT SUBJECT CONTEMPLATES TAKING EITHER OF THESE VESSELS BUT
THERE ARE SIGNS THAT HE IS PLANNING A TRIP. IN THE EVENT ADAMS LEAVES
NYC AND IT IS chS;DERED AT ALL POSSIBLE THAT HE MAY BE ATTEMPTING TO
BOARD EITHER OF THESE BOATS, YOUR OFFICE WILL BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED.
IN THE EVENT KE ATTEMPTS TO BOARD EITHER VESSEL, ACTION SHOULD BE TAKEN
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING BUREAU INSTRGCT:oms CONTAINED IN NY LE ER
OF MARCH THREE, FORTYFIVE. PHOTOGRAPHS-OF SUBJECT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED

YOUR OFFICE. e
- | . 00=33 %’@YE
' CONROY " RECORDED F B BE
ACK IN ORDER ’ © gVt 19 JUL 6 1° 1
WA  NY R 5 UA IS {%E
7 ‘zj’/é;EE?’?? 5@

geaLLes e
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o Tolson.eccesess
Ky B & Tamm..... b

o ; Federal Qfm‘rz;m of Inuestigation : .
United States Aepartment of Justice 15, COLY rmneone

Chicago, Illinois B %) S S
July 2, 1945 CEE Njcanls.n... onn

[ Mr. Rosent qoaviemnsas
| M2, TXOCY crere v

;Mr. Careid carnensnse §
LM B0 wn wans aoe
' Mr. Gureca ...... eave

STRICTLYW Mr.Henlen . ...

Mx:. Pervfu,-m ..,

Mr. Quinn Tagum.,,.
Mr. Nease.. '. cansaw

estmes AR A HAvuE Sanny

Director, FBI

RE: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS
- . “INTERVAL SECURITY - R
- REFER § IS
(Bureau File No. 100-331289)

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to-Neéw York letter dated June 19, 1945,
requesting spécific information relg%ﬁo certain letters of JOHN

HITCHCOCKWN and CLARENCE FRANCZESRHISKEY. . !

With reference to the letter from EDVARD TWHANNING to ARTHUR ~/
dated May 31, 1944, this office has been advised that the same will be
made ava:.lable in the very near future and photostatic cop:.es will then
be forwarded to the New York Office.

There are herewith being enclosed for the Bureau and New York
photostatic copies of correspondence which eventually reached CLARENCE
FRANCIS HIS§E¥ at Canol, Northwest Territory, where HISKEI vias stat:.oned

in 194%.«,0 ‘ '
Ve \11'*‘3 ﬂ , ' .
\ L’e}"—ﬁ (1) Photostatic copy of a report dated May 25, 1944, giving . l&\g"g: ‘
?(‘ Ny excerpts of mail addressed to CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEYFab "

Canol, Northwest Territory. It Will be noted that thesgLG¥ v 2/
are excerpts from letters addressed to HISKEY, excerpts - }
made by Agent RUSSEL J. McCOOMB of the Unlhng@ﬁm'&s Army 33
Service Forces, Northwest Service Command. -
’ * : INDEXLD V i / Qﬁ%m
(2) ZLetter dated May 31, 1944, with transcripts ;i‘/ uz’lettei‘s B X
addressed to HISKEY at Canol, Northwest Terrj tfnso'ﬂip-tﬁ 13{35

?ng been made by RUSSEL J. McCOOMB, Special Agent sIc,

@D orthwest Service Command. It is in tha.s group that the
letter of May 17, 1944, from CHAPIN to HISKEY is found. I&._..
should be noted that th:Ls letter is addressed to "Dear H:.sk"

¢
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Director, FBL 7/2/45

and signed “John." Lieutenant VERNE SCHUMANN, Chicago.

Branch Office of the Manhattan Engineer District, -advises

that the llanhattan Engineer District is not ¢ rtam that

this letter was forwarded to HISKEY by ARTHURCADAKS and

that the original envelope in which the letter reached

HISKEY is not available. As is set forth on page 3 of

this item, this letter was enclosed in a typewritten envelope
postmarked New York, May 22, 1944, 2 P.M., no return address

Vbe:mg md:.cated. Tha.s orlg:mal letter was addressed to MARCIA
7AISKEY and vas to bs forwarded by her to HISKEY. ILieutenant
SCHU\.ANN further advised that the Chicago Branch Office of

‘the Manhattan Engineer District has no way of knowing that
MARCIA HISKEY was to make the above letter available to ARTHUR
but is of the opinion that HISKEY had left prior instructions
with his wife for her to make available correspondence for him
from CHAPIN to ARTHUR ADAMS.

(3) A report dated June 9, 1944, covering mail received by HISKEI
at Canon between June 5 and June 9, 1944,

(4) A letter dated June 5, 1944, to which there is attached
transcripts ‘of seven letters addressed to HISKEY.

(5) A letter dated June 28, 1944, which contains a summary of
information dated June %5, 1944 and covering six letters
addressed %o HISKEY.

It will be noted that these letters other than 'the report dated
May 25, 1944, are all transcripts of mail received by HISKEY at Canon,
Alaska, ‘branscr:.pts hav:.ng been made by Agent, RUSSEL dJ. 1&0000?;8, SIC,
Northwest. Service (ommand. Lieutenant SCHUMANN advises: that arrangements
were made With the censorship for transcripts of these letters to be made.
Lisutenant SCHUMANN and Captain MURRAY of the Chicago Office of the Man-
hattan Engineer District were of the opinion that-the information contained
in the enclosed letters is not a violation of the. secrecy agreement signed
by CHAPIN at the time of his employment at the Metallurgical Laboratory in
Chicago. They further advised that should a copy of the secrecy agreement
be desired, they were certain it could be obtained from the New York Office
of the Hanhattan Engineer District. Lieutenant SCHUMANN and 'Captain
MURRAY were both of the opinion that ADAMS undoubtedly knows many people,
obher than those presemtly subjects of investigations by the FBIL e'rployed




Director, FBI : 7/2/45

on the varicus Manhattan Engineer District projects throughout the country,
but they were unable to give any indication of who these individuals might
be.

: As previously stated, extra copies of the mimeographed letter
to ARTHUR dated May 3L will be obtained and forwarded at, the. earliest
possible convenience.

Very truly yours,

s. J(/oraxion, sib

Enclosures - S.

CC - New York (2)
Enclosures ~ 5

CC - Chicago File 101-46 ,

JEI:LGS
10017493
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- F.B.l. TELETYPE
Mr. Carson
Mr. Egan__
Mr. Hendon

- ‘Mr, Pennington
1 - [
Quinn Tamm

D.E CODED CoOPY

RECTOR AND SAC URGERNT MILL

RE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAlS, 1S - Re REFER FIVE IS, THE
FOLLOYING TELETYPE RECEIVED FRO) BUREAU JUKE TWENTY SECOND 3JUOTE
RE NY TEL JUNE TUENTY FIRST ADVISING ADAMS VISITED LEXICAN CON-
- SULATE THAT DATE AND POSSIBILITY THAT. HE 1IAS BIAKING ARRANGENMENTS
FOR VISA HND TOURIST CARD TO“MEXICO. JACO*”JONOFF CLOSE ASSOC-
IATE OF ADALS HAS APPLIED FOR U. S. PASSPORT. 13 EVENT ADANS
ATTEL'PTS TO LEAVE FOR [EXICO SALE PROCEDURE SHOULD BE FOLLOLED X
. AS COMTELPLATED. IN EVENKT HE ATTE.PTED TO BOARD SOVIET VESSEL. \
VASHINGTONM FIELD SHOULD BE FURISISHEL CONPLETE DESCRIPTIVE DATA
ON ADA!.S AMD ARONOFF, AND IN EVENT EITHER OR BOTH LEAVE NYC, MEX-
[CAN BORDZR STOPS SHOULD BE PLACED i/ITH CUSTO:S. ANY DUCUYNENTS
¥ ARONOFF POSSESSION SHOULD BE OBTAINED, BUT TRAVEL SHOULD NOT
BE INTERFERED WITH. IN EVENT ADAMNS ATTEPPTS TO LEAVE U. S. HE ,
SHOULD BE TAKEN INTO CUSTODY U}NQUOTE. DESCRIPTIVE DATA OF ADA!S
- AND ARONOFF PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED ALL OFFICES, AND BY NEW YORK
LETTER OF JANUARY NINTH TO SANE FIELD UIVISIONc APPROPRIATE -
STOPS ALREADY PLACEDAGAINGT ARONOFF UEPARTURE. AS TO PROCEDURE
TO BE FOLLOWED I EVENT ADALS SHOULD ATTEHPT TO LEAVE COUNTRY
REFERENCE HMADE TO NE. YORK LETTER OF I'ARCH, THREE, FORTY FIVE WHICH
OUTLINES BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS AND DESGRIBES PROCE“” OUTSTANDING.
ASCERTAINED ARONOFF ALREADY HAS RESERVATION FOR OHE OH AMERICAN
AIRLITIES FOR LEXICO CITY FOR JULY 14. LEAVES NYC SIX NAUGHT
FIVE Pi4, ARRIVES DALLAS THREE TWENTY-FOUR Ali, JULY FIFTEENTH.
DEPARTS DALLAS FOUR Al SALE DAY, ARRIVES &EXICO CITY TEN THIRTY
AM. AZERICAN AIRLIMES ADVISED TQIS PLANE CLEARS CUSTOHS AT SAN
ANTGONI0. ARONOFF HAD PREVIOUS RESERVATION FOR JUNE 23 BUT CAlN- Cif
?

CELLED. HAS STATED HE 1S SECURING PASSPORT TC GO TO CUBA FROW
JJEXICO CITY, THE SANE TO BE FORWARDED TO HI!N IN CARE OF AWERICAN
COMNSULATE, hEXICO CITY. PURPOSE OF TRIP SAID TO BE TO PURCHASE’
COCOA ANU OTHER MATERIALS NOT AVAILABLE IN U. S. FOR Al13 1 JAN
‘ TO BE SHIPPED TO BIROBIBJAN USSR, R%ZTO HELP 05§KNIZE ﬁ?BLgA

1

KCORRED & NDEEED %
if the 1nte111gence contained 1n the above message 1 Q&o be di sem1pated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be sg}tably parap ra ed 1n
order ;?,gfotect the B eau's coding systems.

L Ll By, 5 S Lokt

f
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i - Mr. Clegg

‘ Mr. Coffey

. ‘ Mr. Glavin

) ) Mr. Ladd
F N B . PE " Mr. Nichols
IBIII TELETY “ Mr. Rosen_-
' Mr. Tracy:
Mr. ’Carsop‘
Mr. Egan

- Mr. Hendon
Mr. Pennington_
Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Mr. Nease

DECODE“ COPY Miss Gandy,

|

PAGE 2

IN MEXICO AND CUBA. NEV YORK WILL IMLEDIATELY ADVISE ALL OFFICES
OF ANY FURTHER INDICATIONS OR PLANS ON PART OF BOTH INDIVIDUALS

'TO LEAVE NEW YORK CITY.

CONROY
DALLAS, EL PASO, MIAMI, NEW ORLEANS, SAN ANTONIO ADVISED. |
WFo NYG R2 FO . }

RECEIVED: 6-23-45 8-58 PM EWT TV

7

1f ‘the intelligence contamed in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased An

order: to protect the Bureau's coding systems.

/
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STRICTLY CONEIRENTEAT—
. Directér, F,B,I.

RE: SABINA ROTHKOFF ADAMS, with aliases
INTERNAL SEGURITY ~ R
-Refer 5 IS ‘

Dear Siri )

‘ ) Reference is made to Purezau létter to New York dated February
( 265 1945, entitled ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAN3, Internal Security = R,
. Bureau File 100-331280,. which stated that if was not believed advisable
to conduct-any interview with SABINA- ROTKOFF or her near aggociates at

ORIGINAL COFY FILEﬁ‘lTN//“?‘/'j\j/':’Z‘PU__ B

this times
¢ 5 R .
: . Reference is algo made to Now York letter to the Bureau dated -
May 7, 1945, entitled: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHYADAYS, wis., Internil Seécurity -
§ R, which furnished inforrition concerning SABINA 3n New York, and which
3 ‘requested thdt Bureau permizsion be granted to have VIGTOR TEICH discreetly
- intexviewod in this matter, It will be noted that SaBINA was, at the time
™ of this request, residing at 1245 Eastern Parkway,-Brooklyn, New York, with
[{‘ Urss ANNA TEICH, mother of VIGTOR TEICH. . , , .
1=

It has now come to the attention of this office that SABINA no
longer résides at 1245 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, but now resides at the

% _ Vorkmen's Gircle Sanatorium for the Tubercular, at Liberty, Now York, where
!

. -she has taken a pogition as nurse, It is also known that SABINA intends to
1 . return to New York City in the near fubure for a ten day vacation, and thén

will return to Canada t6 take up residence.

Gurrent, investigation shows that SABINA has mot contacted ARTHUR

ADAMS, or any of his associates and therd.aré no.indications that, she is
4:‘ aware: of -his presence in New York City. . - -
In consideration of the informtion that SABINA will leave the” 9(}
b United States shortly, it is again requested that permission be granted to

interview VICTOR TEICH, - o

By | st FEDERAL 8U O

S ATE AGENCIES. ) ;'} JULIO]QgS o
\\ m&gﬁgfqﬁé ‘m ‘(‘a. v U, S, DEPARTHMENT. OF JUSTICE '},
’ ADVISED BY RQUTIN &

gmwf“W‘c T ITHAR, ‘

T SEIP(3) OF -




i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. {i""

‘ Eorml\o X
b THIS mssoms NATED AT I\{L‘Ii XORK, 1T EYORK ) Dm():[‘rru.zno 100-.12961
” {E REPORTMADEAT m_rr;g\mm MADE gpl;nig’?rﬁgg 6282 REPORT MADEBY ‘ )
DSTROIT, MICHIGAN /10045 |22, 55/ SO Vo WOLF LR
e - - ‘cﬁiuaéno;m ) )
e INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ARTHUR ALBXAI'D’%C‘JIGH ADAMS, with aliaczes PCFIH 5-13
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: STRICTLY CONFIDTNTIAR—
No employrment record located for Sub-
Ject at Bohn Aluminua end Packard
_ o cozpanies in Detroit. 1932 records of
ATPROPRIATE AGENCIES Hotel Statler destroyeds Inguiries made
. AlD FIELD OFFICES m of confidential informants as to identity
ADVISED BY R

of Autostroy engineers who were employed

by Ford Motor Compeny in 1932 with nega-~

tive resultse

DOLAILS:

" Report of Special Agent HUSHITT H. HINDER~

- RUG =

AXCR dated April 28, 1945, at New York,
New Yorke

At Detroa.t, lhchmm s

Mr. ARTHUZ CRANDALL, Fersonnel Department, Packard Mdtor

Company, advised, after a search of the records of that company, that they had
no record of Subject ever hza.v:lm7 been employed by his corporations

Mre- Jo He naxm, Personnel Manager, Bohn Aluminum Cempany,

after a search through the variocus records presently paintained by the company,
advised that he. could not locate any record o:f.‘ ‘cuployment for the Subjecte

It is being noted at thls time that Mr. DONS explamed to

reporting Agent at the time this inquiry was made that in view of the fact that
the coxpany had sev.

1 plants in Detroit and the records going back past 190
4'” -~

APPROVE D AND

.4 L2
. oy

FORWARDED: Jf_ . SRR N s =7 Df’"“"“m"'mﬁ seAcEs _
- s . e - ey P -,
QOPJQU Daq L OYID V4 %/‘ — I/N_;J‘g ':A"' ’{“"'; 4 f :Q;Cl?/[ .
;5 " ealt;omss OF THiS RE’OR;{' Qﬂf_f : b i i o ’
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(De 100=12961)

were not maintained in very good order in the event this officé was able to
secure a morc definite time of employment and-also the exact plaht. in which
Subject might have worked; furhished with that mi‘ormation he might be able
%o locate an employment recoid on Subjéct if any was in existence at this time.

DONS stated that a great many of ‘Ehe:.r 014, employment records hdd since been
destroyed- ,

At the Statler Hotel inquiry was made’ of Mr, RICHARD TROSCLAIR,
Credit Kanager, at vaich time TROSCLAIR stated that all records prior to :941
had beeh destroyed by the Statler Hotel Corporation and- for that reason he could.
C give no informatioh concerning Subject, ever having stayed -at the hotel. .

In view of the fact that reference report indicated that Subject
might poss:.bly ‘have beén connéctéd with the Autostr zineers vhile he was al< g
legedly in Detroit in 1932, inquiry was made of
: whose 1dentity is knovm to the Bureaus 7This informant related that he had agcess
N to. all of the present files maintaineég by the Ford Motor Company se‘bt:x.ng forth
: " the names of various’ engineers who had ‘been’ Sent to the- Ford Motor Company by
‘both, the Amtory Corporation and the Autostroy Corporatlon, however, after a search

of all the avaa.lable records he was unable to obtain any information concerm.ng
ADAI&S . . b7D -

"
.

. .- Reporting Agent also coptaetech ,. whose
= identity is known to the Bureau, and thig inf t likewise  stated he had never
heard of an individual by the nédme of ADAMS haling been stationmed at the Ford

. Hotor . .Coripany wa,th various Autostroy’ éngmeers. -

*

A copy of this report is bemy furnished to the San Francl
Field Division becausé of the close’ connect;m of this, inves blvat;mn with :m-
vestigation conducted in the case fzngtltled ""OL"ZaF 4

*
»

4

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN - -
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOV];:RNMENI

: ) ,
: Director, FBI DATE: Julykll,, ‘1945 j
: S. J. DRAYTON, SAC -C%picago Field Division ?;:
: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS STRICTLY €ONFIDENTIAL
REFER 5 IS .-
BUREAU FILE 4200-831289 v,
Reference is made to New York letter dated June 19, 1945 and Ghicagb

letter dated July 2, 1945 requesting specific information relative to:

tho letters of JOHN RITCHCOCKXUHAPIN, Doctor CLARENCE FRANCISYATSKEY: .. .
and EDVARD TIERSJMANNING. , { Referral/consult
/[

[

Inasmuch as there is no further investigation to be conducted in the
| above matter at this point in the Chicago Field Division, the matter
| is being referred upon completion to the office of origin.

cc: New York (Encl. 4)
cct Chicago File 100-17493

101-46

: 100-17522

Enclosures to the Bureau (4) -
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. :Forxn No. 1

\

eonagen

[ f:ljms‘cf_\g,somslmmxr NW YO'R.K, NEWT YORK FiLe NO.! ‘100’69089 J]

VREéORT MADE A;t“ V DATE WHm MADE PER’O‘DFOR ] RmRT MADE BY N .

WHICH MADE
WARK: NEW JERSEY 7/1-4/45 7/1-13/45 T FUGBNE WORRETID sm: : I
e ‘ ' ) T CHARACTER OF CASE  § ’5 N
ARTEUR,_ALTXANDROVICH-ADAXS, wase THTERNAL srcuﬁm: oo
Refer 5 IS %' N B {
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Smmmﬁ-ﬁb - ¢

\H\Amm CHEMICAL & MANUFACTURING CO., a $4,000,000
concern, engaged in the manufacturé of ceranmic,

pre ious metal and therap
o & COMPANY end the;

e,t\;.tic

apparatus, an affiliate
BMERICAN PLATINUM WORKS.

All controlled by CHARLES. ENGIEHARD, German born
Mmerican, Numerous allegations that firms are pro-
German. Both BAKER & COMPANY and. HANOVIA have led
DSY contracts, TDAVEN--UTHE CHEMIST" identified as
, 18 Trving PFlace, Nutley,
emist at HANOVIA. Available

probably DAVID
Nede 3 ChiEf Pl:.an‘b

APPROPRIATE AGERGTEmround on KELLAM set out, «

“D FISED UFFICES DECTASSTFIED BY 270 7 £,
AD‘IISL"",’%UTING * o Y a2 >3 _ﬁ__y.»-'"
SLIP(S) OF He =~ RUGC =
DA:E < L/(_,,

4 4 _
REFERENCE- }'ew York 1etter dated 6/22/45+ g
VA
DETAILS: Referenced letter referred to pagés 93 and 94 of the
report of SA HUGHITT H. HINDZRAKER dated April 28, 1945
i 7 - at New York City, where information is set out concern-
|~ » 7+ # 7 ing one "DAVE" who has also been referrad to as 1DV
~7 ) s and "THE CHEMIST® by ADAMS, a Dr. LOUIS and
1 _- VICTORIA)S « On Yay 24, 1945, a mail cover on
L e 2T LOUIS MILIER reflected that he received a letter from
| ! the “HANOVIA CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING COMPANY, Chestnut
= ’ ree% énd New Jersey Railroad Avenue, Newark, Ne Jo . ._
; i
APPROVED AND 9&7/ 7 5:‘_"“'"&“’2;5 | DONOTWRITRINTHESESPACES
' (/77 1 2= G ORDE.
?()‘I?WS}?FSﬁ\‘ . 7 ((5 = %Zf‘ [(;j if = "’aia(:?!a EEOOLD
4 c %:E’sbm I RE;?O T - i - N ’ ) TR 8 g )
5 # Bureau i»“‘:%’.. =% ?‘Jnfgw
6 New York (Z-Cap'ln D,avid Teeple) e e e e TR ‘ o :«:’ T
3 = Newark N W?,“ﬁ‘ — TR-r .
‘ oOPY IN FIOE | o |
—_ Lt e
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Re: HANOVIA CHEMICAL & IdIANUFAGTURING COMPANY
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES .

. _ Thé records of Confidential Informant T-1 Peflect that. ‘the
HANOVIA CHEMICAL & MANUFACTURING COMPANY is engaged in. the ,manufacture of
ceramic, precious metsl and therapeutic apparatus and is one, of several
associated concerns, all of which are controlled by CHARLESENGLEHARD,
President. ENGLEHARD ovms all but two shares of stock in this company.
He is 77 years 0ld, married and emigrated from Germany in 1902, .

‘The follofing were also. listed as officers of the HANOVIA
‘CHEMICAL & MANUFACTURDIG COMPANY s

CLARENCE B., CHELL, Vice-President,
79 years .of age, member of the law firm of
CHOATE, LARACQUE -and: MITCHEIL of New York City

SBERG, Secretary;
60 years of age, controlling onhly a nom:.nal
:mt.erest in the firm but active since 1905.

- 'FRED ‘W;HQQBINSON, Assistant Treasurér,
associated -m.th the company since 1918.

WIIL HI. in charge of +the Chemical Division,
“Writh the any - since 1905.

The net. worth of HANOVIA as distinguished from its several
subsidiaries is reportéd fo be in exce;s of $4, 900,000.

A ¢heck of thé Newark indicés regarding the HANQVIA CHEL&IGAL &
MANUFACTURTING COMPANY reflected ‘bhat it and its officers had been on numerdus
_occasions reported, $o0 be pro-German by miscéllaneous informants. The -company s
officers are predomman‘bly ‘German and: many of its employees are German.

Hovever, there was no. 4nformation in the ﬁles to definitely establish pro-
German tendency on the part of the company, itself. 1

B

Dr., JOHN HARRY/BAU 5 Assistant %6 the Pr dent énd General Manager
-of the company, was subject of an :.nves‘ba.ga‘b:.on by“this Office\which reflected
no subgtantial derogatory information. -

In 1942, the. total personnel of HANOVIA was reported to ‘be 194
with 53 foreigh born employees, composed,. mainly of Germans, Avstrians,
Itelians, Russians and Hungarians. The Union is the HANOVIA EMPLOYEES
ASSOCTATION, INC.

)
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The- HANOVIA CO. has a Japanese Branch called the ‘LHAMY.IA.
QUARTZ TAMP GOMPANI of Tokio, which is now inactive because of hé war. -

e et

 Informants advised that CHARLES ENGLEHARD is either owner or
controller of the AMERICAN PLATINUM WORKS, Newark and theIRVINGTON

SB:M%MFNMQOWM, Irvington, N. J. ENGIEHARD alsC oyns the -

majority of stock in BAKER & COMPANY,113 Astor Street, Newark.

e
In 1942, an investigation was made in the Newark Office entitléd

SBAKER & COMPANY; INC., Newark, New J'ersey - INFORMATION CONCERNINGY and in
which inguiry was made intp a shipment of 100% platinum rings to a IR,
SEYMOT -4 care Wos & KATMAN, Rio de Janiero, Brazil., The
rings wers allegedly shippédﬁay J. B:*+COQPER & SON, INC., manufacturing
jewelers. The file reflects a memorandum. from Mr, THURIMN ARNOLD,

Assistant. Attorney General, for the Director of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION regarding this matter, in which it is stated, "The chief
producer of plat:mmn in the United States is BAKER & COMPANY, INC. of

Newark, N. J., The President of this Qompany ,.. CHARLES ENGLEHARD, is the
brothér of Vo ENGIEHARD, a director o‘%@%s & HALSKE of Getmany. His

technical staff is composed largely of Ge s, some. of recent advent. to
the United States. Mr. ENGLEHARD, in addition to his control of BAKER &
COMPANY, INC., is also president and treasurer of five ,subsidiarn.es of
BAKER & COI\iPANY, ING.= BAKER PLATINUM, LID. of mndowmm OR
CANADA,. LTD...of - Toronbo4#«BAKER~HAKKIN K. K. of roldp‘»mzcxoqa METALS
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY of Newark and IRVINGTON SMELTING & REFINING. T/ORKS of
of Trvington, New Jerseye Tn addition, he is President and Treasurer of
AMERTICAN FLATINUM WORKS; 3 HANOVIA CHIMICAL & MANUFACTURING COMPANY and
CHARLES ENGLEHARD, INC., all of Newarks All of these companies are kmown
to have strong German ties.

UBAKFR & COMPANY, INC. is the single producer of rhodium in the P7D
Statese eeeevesss Some time ago the
complained formally to my Division That CHARLES ENCIGHARD had

.cor.pereg. 'ﬁhe nmarket on iridium.o vesssiasell

It is noted that the New York Office is in possession of several
. reports of this diséussed investigation of BAKER & COMPANY and further
- information in this regard will not be set out here.

L

Referral/Consult
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Rey DAVID B. KEIBAH

. Ur e WILLIAM RIEHL, who is in charge of the Chem:.cal Division -of
HANOVIA, was contacted under pretext by the writer and the Social, Security
records eéxamihed t6 deterimine if there.was a chemist -employed by HANOVIA -

who could it the deséription of WDAVEM, étcs as @.ven in referenced

- letter. Ib wag determined that thieré are -only five. chemis*bs employed at

HANOVIA. They are as follows:

DAVID B. KELLAM _
18 Trving Place, Nutley, Nevr Jersey, : : :
thief Pllant Chemist; supervises production. S - . “ ‘

- - - - La

; ORZy
316 Coolidge Drive, Kemlworth, N. Je
Laboratory Ass:Lsta.nt,

EIIEN Py HTGHAELT
317 Broadway, Nswark, H. J.

- He FTHSDERSON
. 470 Washington Avenue » Brooklyn, New York
Research: Chemist,

Dr. ARTHUR RoACLARK
95 Abbotsford ad, North Plaififield, N. J.
Research Chemist.

It appears from the a'bove names, Yherefore, that. DAVID B.
KELLAM is the only individual in HANOVIA to whom the nhame HDAVEN could
be appl‘ied. 4n ‘connection. with "The. Chémist®s

The records of the MERCHANTS CREDIT BUREAU at 200 Washington
Street, Newark, N. -J. réflect that KELIAM is 39 to 40 years of age;
parried, and a resident of theé follomng addresses, past and yresent-
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98 Brooksfield Lvenve, Nutleyy N. de -
(1941) )

‘91 Court Street, Newark, N. Je
(previous to above) .

- 18 Trving Place, Nutley, N. Js
{(present)

-Prior to- obtaining his apartment at 91 COurt Street, he was in
Japan: for several ‘yedrs on business for the HANOVIA CO. Since he ré-
fained his apartment.at 91 Court. Street only teii months it is assumed
that. he- was in Japan in 1939 or 1940, In 1941 he had a Special checld:ng
acéount ab: tthe LINCOLN: NATIONAL BANK OF NETTARK and at the present time
maintains an account with the Bank of Nutley. -His salary averages
84,000 per -ahnum: He has been with HANOVIA since 1933 and has traveled
consideralbly for the company.

Local Board #8 of Nutley; N. J., covering his Nutley address,
and. Tocal Boards #21 and #23, covering bath the address of his. Court
Street. apartment and the HANOVIA COi; wreré chécked for his Selec{;ive
Service- registration with negative results. - . ~

_The Telephono Directory lists his _telephone numbér as. Nutiey
2"2768“%; ;

‘Confidential Infomanﬁ T-3 stated that KELLAM main‘balned a
.special checking account at the BANK OF NUTLEY w:.th an average balance

of 1éss than $100. He has two savings accounts, one in the name of

his son aiid ‘one in his-own name, both of which aVerage $100. In Septembér:
of last year he: purchased the home* in which he now resides at 18 Irving
Place which was appraised at the time of _purchase at $8,500. The BANK

OF MUTLEY now holds a $5,000. mortgage oh this home.

) Hig wife is. IV, AVEIOND, ‘the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. JAMES
y M.Q;‘LD 245 Hillside Avanu a Nutley. According to this :i.rxi'ormhrclr~ -
+the ‘CRAMZONDS have been residents of Nutley for over twenty years and
-enjoy a good reputation. Hr. CRAMMOND, the i‘atner-:.n—-law, until recently b7D

ovned and operatéd a drug store at the corner of High and
Avenues-in Nutley. I
Iand_shaizad_thai_hf 00 appaxently enjoyed a good reputation anq |
aware of any derogatory information concerning him.
Yr. RIEHL 6f HANOVIA in casudlly speaking of KELLAM stated that

he, as Fliant Chemist, would have access to and information concerning
any confidential item being ma;mfactured by the HANOVIA ooncern. RIEHL
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-continued that at the present time the Ceramics. Division 6f HANOVIA had

no direct Government contract but that the Electrical Division Had many

- direct ‘Government contracts, most of which weré for therapeutic equipment,
‘They aléo- manufacture numercus éléctrical devices on subcontraét for: -.
other companies, such as FEDERAL TELEPHONE AND RADIO CORP, - o

" REFERRED 'UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN X
~b=
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ADMINESTRATIVE PAGE -

Six éOpi:.GS of this’ repQr{;_ are bej_ng ﬂfurnished +o- the Kew York

o~ set out furthér leads regarding KELLAM. It is beliéved that
complete background informabtion concérning him-may be developed from

the files of the State Department. sincé it is reporied:that hé was in

Japan in 1939-=1940. This matter 13 being left t6 the discrstion of

" the Office of Origin.

Field Division as it is felt that -they, as Office.of Origin, will desire
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Gonfi&ential Informant el

~ DUN & BRADSTREEI‘, Newark, N. J. becauss o.f.' the najnme of the

Referral/“onsult

:.nformation obtained.

Confidential Informant T-3

= . N'u'bley:, Ng Je S ]

[BAVK OF NUTLEY,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C. ‘

Auguet 2, 1945
To: BAC Now York :

Following is the report of the FBI leboratory giving the resulbs >
of exmuinstions conducted en svidence recelived from your office. .

_ﬂ

Re: Arthur Alexandrovich Adamesy
Intemal Security - Re

Your FiLE NO. 30063083 g !

1Ll FBI FILE NO.

100-331280 ~ “
RIOURY .8 ue No. PC=)4689 (A0)

Examination raquested by Addregazee wk”
Reference: Lattar of 7/1L/45

Examination requosted tHovossopic (mm)
Specimens:

m,mmmo:mmmmms&xw in wiaee
. RESULIS OF EXAMYRATIONSS

Speginen Q11 1 & woven, treated, x‘abr:.ewhuhinnw:mp
mmmmmmammnmmmmmmm
Ky be & sample talen from & smgple book o sther sanple cawrying d -
mmm«-mmbummcmmuwmmmi :
WWCW“I' e is not apparente

¢TI0

bgag returned to your office hu'mithw

GRS o

tpolLED
)‘qif P,

E gt BURTR: O payEETTR

v oh e s pAR ST of
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Hederal Bureau of Ihtuesﬁgaﬁcg-

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
New York 7, New York

IN REPLY.»PLEASEV REFER TO

FiLENo. 100=-79081
EJD:FAL

Director, FBI .

RE: SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAS, was.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R L
(Refer 5 I.S.) \nct m.Dsz,

1‘,,,\, e -
oN__—

Dear Sir:

‘Reference is made to New Yor1§ Qetter to the Buresu dated April 13,
1945, captxoned "ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICE%&DAJS INTERNAL SECURITY - R, Refer

5 I.8.", Bureau File #100-331280, vhich letter reﬁuested that the Bureau ~ b7D

indices ormation available| |

persons résiding at DE 3445 Avenue Popineau (or
‘Rapineau), App. 52, Montreal, Canada, It is noted that the above captioned
individual, former wife of ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS,; was the addressee
of -a letter bear:mg that re'l;um address.

It should now be noted that, on June 9 1945, ABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS
‘received a letter besaring ‘the return "Delph:.ng@ray (oxv%}

rApp. 32 » Montreal, Canada! It is therefore bel:.eved that DALPHI RAY or
GUAP was also the writer of thé previous letter, and .that this information

w:Lll assist in ‘the identification,

kY

On Apr].l 18, 1945, SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS received:.a letter from:
"SPIRO P

4561 Park Avenue, Apt. 8 ‘é]:"
Hontreal, Canada'

It is requested that the Bureau indices also be checked for informa-
tion available concerning this address, and thatl _

0’. v o ey AT
APTROPRIATE AGENCIES LA TR BRILGeES,
AYDFIELD OFFICES & sros )? ;
ADVISED BY ROUTIN . ?\?‘ L
SLIP(S) OF 55- E. E. CONROY
‘QA.TE_@ N Special Agent in-Charge

Q70CT 22 1945

3445 ve. Papineau,

Z
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e w Us S, GIPARTHERT OF JUSTIOE
, EEMLIUHIBATIONS SEOTICH oo

Jul 14194¢
%“\W R

| VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 10 14 445 P
| DIRECTOR URGENT = 0 ,'lb

( & o .
ADD. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS., IS - R RE SAN ANTONIO

TO BUREAU JUNE TWENTY-SIX NINETEEN FORTY-EIVE WHEREIN SAN ANTONIO
REQUESTED INFORMATION AS TO WHETHER CUSTOMS STOPS COULD BE PLACED
AGAINST SUBJECT IMMEDIATELY AS SEVERAL DAYS ELAPSE BEFORE THEY ‘
B%POME EFFECTIVE. 1IN VIEW OF THI§ FACT IT IS BELIEVED THAT CUSTOMS

STOPS SHOULD BE REINSTITUTED AGAINST SUBJECT NATIONALLY NOW. THE
BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER THIS IS PERMISSIBLE, SO THAT _#4g
NEW YORK OFFICE CAN FURNISH WASHINGTON AND OTHER ARRROPRIATE FIELD __

i -
/
OFFICES INFORMATION NECESSARY TO PLACE SUCH sg)gps 07 o 3 3{ 280 14

2
< @00 -

onRoY Yt e bt Y ﬁ@»}&ﬁmwg
HOLD PLS ﬂj"ﬁ’@e e T
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e * i . FEDERAL BUREAU OF ‘INVESTIGATI(
S SO QNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF U8
L sMER 7 ROUTINE  CODE
To: COMUUNICATIONS SECTION. m ~,
})l/ Transmit the following message to: JULT 16? 191"5#)
&cglanm/ DD « J3 12726996 SAGS NB7 YORK AND SAN ANTONIO

AA & ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAS, 18 DASH R, ‘RE.NY TELETYPE JULY FOURTEEN. CUSTOMS™
% STOPS ‘SHOULD BE REINSTITUTED AGAINST SUBJECT NATLONALLY. IN PLACING SUCH
STOPS HIS CITIZENSHIP SHOULD EE SHOTN, AS CANADIAN RATHER THAN RUSSIAN., NO
MENTION SHOULD BE MADE. OF ANY PROCESS OUTSTANDING AGATHST HIM AND CAREFUL
ARHANGRUENTS SHOULD .BE MADE FOR APPROPRIATE BUREAU OFFICE TO BE.NOTIFIED
TIMEDIATELY UPON ADAMS) ARRIVAL AT ANY PORT OF EXIT,
HOOVIR

CC: WASHINGTON BY MESSENGER -

“‘ncoded e 27/‘(,., Timo. QF_,,‘[- 0530

Checked wy... ... Tize

Filed by_,.,., ——

Mr. Tolson______ i wea g
Mr. E. A. Tamm__
Mr. Clegg__ . _

. Mr. Coffey___
_Mf. Glavin_____ - . .
Mr. Ladd. »ﬂ,_:~) ~ o ~

* Mrs Nxchoié Lo T '
Mr, Rosen_.
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Acers__
" Mr, Carson_
Mr. Harbo
i Mr. Hondon
‘Mr. Mumford _
’My; Starke
qunnTamm
Mr Nease

M*@%?MW%

SENT VIA °

'
,\v
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

8]

Office. Mems VaNAMIm + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

|

To  : Director, FBI. : DATE: July 19, 1945

v M\QPROM : SAC, Philadelphia

}
22

58JUL251945 s

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAms, Was.
INTERNAL SECURITY (R) ‘ o
_REFER 5 IS .

~

Reference is made to the teletype from the New York Field Division
to the Bureau and the Baltimore and Philadelphia Field Divisions, dated July
Ry 1945, which. reflected that the "SS JOHN GIBBON, which is owned by the OVERLAKES
FREIGHT CORPORATION, De’c.ro:.t, ﬁicha.gan, would ,Sail .from Philadelphia July 5,
1945, and was des’o:med for Russia. This teletype mentioned the possibility
that ADANS might attempt to leave the country aboard this vessel and advised
that action ‘should be taken in accordance vith existing Bureau instructions
if he attempted to make such a departuré.

i , This is. to advise that the SS JOHN -GIBBON departed from Philadelphia
July 11, 1945, and that ARTHU&()ADAMS was not aboard; -and it was ascertained
that he had made no effort whatever to depart on this vessel.s - ﬂ{n\,

WEE/ctg ‘ : o
100-29, 280 N o
s+ New York '
oo Tew SO | ‘ REOORDED
: - 9%
' avz.

m "
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] FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S

[ Form No. L
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, HET YORK o STe PﬁpL FILE NO. ,100-6:!:45
l; ;f,’ RB’ORTMADEAT 'l DATE WHEN MADE ' PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
U 3 WHICH MADE
- ST+ PAUL, MIKWESOTA 7/25/45 7/24/25 IRTEUR J. KORSTROM LKO
Tme ) ) } ,') o cuAmﬁtRorc‘séi T
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHADA!'S, Was. INTERNAL SECURITY = R
, REFER 6 IS

Stops placed with Border Fatrol of Immigration
and Naturalization Service as well as Air
Transport Command, Minneapolis, Minnesota,
against departure of ADAMS for Canada. Stops
not placed with Customs Service inaspuch as
Custons Agents advise that Immigration Service
handles stops within the district, Immigra-
+tion and Haturalization Service further ad-
vises ‘that departure control for Canadian
border was lifted on July 1, 1945, and conse-
guently stops will be ineffective,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

-RUG =
AI;PS(}PRIATE ﬂ%ms Letter from the New York Field Division dated
July 20, 19
AND FIELD OFFICES July 20, 1945
ADVISED BY ROUZIKG Telobype fron the Sb. Paul Field Division
SLEF(S) 2 %o the Washington Field Division dated July 24,
ID'ATL. {9 - - L 1945,
DETAILS.

In regard to stops with the Customs Service as requested by
the office of origin, the writer contacted the office of JR. RALPH E. WELSON,
Customs Agent. in Chdrge, St. Paul, Minnesota, and vas advised that stops
. ordinerily would only be placed against matérials moving out of the country, and
| that the Immigration and Na:hurahzatlon Service handle all stops placed aganxst
persons departing from the United States. e

ol (- s

REEROVEDING T v : p—"" DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES . _
. T = —— Casy y = L A — - - :' e -;{-/7 .;f $ N ;r ~§ g —
— (DA SD) < DT
COPIES DERTE @},mr;pgmgm SN e e , — —
5 - Bureau A= (f e
2 - Hew York wm 1 PLLR 7 %ﬁﬁﬁ—: »
2 = Taghington Field 4 7 .- . e
2 - St. Paul '/ B ! 7 'r[ /a ,L‘ . ) EX‘ -
LS — *w“? B B e e : -
i M . { ). - )

Bome1- W L —




- through the Air Transport. Comsand,

r oy .

(Ste P 100-6145)

- Inguiry was likewise made of }R. FLYNN, Assigtant. Colw
lector of Customs, Minneapolis; Mimnesota, who advised that as a practical
matter the stops should be placed with the Immigration Service inasrmch as
they would be referred to his office by the Immigration and Naturalization
Service for handling. ;

- Inquiry at the Immigratioh and Naturalization Service
revealed that while stops still ¢an be-placéd for departure to Canada, ‘the

departure -control for the Canadian border was lifted on.July 1,-1945, end

consequenitly any stops plaged in most instancés would prove to be in-
effective. However, stops wefe placed through the office of IR. WALTER K.
SEAVY, Border Patrol, Immigration and Waturalization Service, Grand Forks,
North Dakota, -covering ports of exit on the Minnesota«-Canadian. border.

. Stops were likewise placed with the 1454th AFB Unit of
the Air Transport Cormand for the departure of subject bo Edmonton, Canada

S

g

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF CRIGIN =

et -
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100-63132

'Déar Sir:

Director, FBI

Abte

Re: MARCIA &2
N . INTERIAL

STRIGTLY 'GGH'PEB“!TTPD‘.:

New York, H.Y.
July 21y 1945

S

FBI Laboratory .

AND HISKE!, with aligt:es
SECURITY & R

(Bureaut File 100-335065.
Lsb, Flle P.C, 14081(31) GR=9020
report dated Juné 19, 1945)

BLFER 5 I 8

(/Z} Aot d, ﬂ!:;‘

There is set forth bel

a quotation from a letter

dated May 2g, 1945 fron DAVID S. TEEPLE, Captain of Mlitary

Intelligence, Yanhattan Engineer District, Avmy Servico Forcds,

t6 ‘bh:.s office.

%

"Wi th raferenca o won

r recent telephone request

concem:lng the

the following is an extract

from let.ffer dated 26 L. %o :the Y’al‘hmton Idaison.
Office i‘ro:xl l rf‘d'§3/§?%0 I

! It 38 noted in para"ra‘o,

Jonuary Swmary, that HISKGY had

. WEDERALBUREAY
come:x*qd relgt;ve to

T ‘lx

| ¥hilg T BB apparently

not nown 3in what respect or what mcaningg\ﬁf‘!
4t -is not at all Imposs iblgn

heard the mention of the shrasd: as there has teen” complete inter-
cours 0 o | betwoen American anq '
There has been aliost a contintous Iliow

the

s attaching to
tiiat he had

et (A,

“

~/
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- Ietber to Diroctor _ ' ) T uly 21, 2945
Ny 100-63132 LT
of | | end the Tnited Si'.ates end it i§

rot Ward to visualize how information and code names of this typs |

right bo gossiped beyond official circles. Therofore, it is not
iriconceivable that when HISKEY gays hie is poing In the
un;

L | he 15 referring to- some form of| [oF

‘ ground agent work. It ig not likely hdwever, that the use ol this -
: phrace by HISKEY and the 8 coincidental; howéver, the

b’fféger evaluating HISKEY'E case should have such information in

mind. t ’ .

‘; | o  Tho above information i@ subnitted to the Laboratory
for informational purposes only. ]

Vexy truly yours, -

f
; ‘ L ' E.B. Conroy, .
. “ Special Agent <dn ‘Charfe
" .=
*
li K -
i
i
{
[ .
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OZZECB Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
100-63983 ‘ ‘ '

Director, FBI ’ - paTE: July U4, 19457
/ Abtention: FBI ILABORATORY . G
7 ; JREROM SAC; New York- _ & : A
& _jSUMECT:  IRTHR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS ‘ ‘(’%
e

*

1

ATHED IN LAB,

mn. LAB. ACTION ARD REPORE -

4

2P e’

‘COPY AND SPECIMENE RET

s 1557 . " ,;fg{;%@

. re-burned. s

INTERNAL SECURTTY =R ) 4@5\%\\

) There: is attached hereto an envelope containing a small- plece of
material 53" x.33" in size and redd:.sh in color.

| Th.is- matezigl yras obﬁg.zned from the subjeckt's room| | 575

similar pieces. It was ascertained thal the other pleces were Ilke In Tex~
ture and size, ‘but viere all different colors, :some being striped as an avming.
These items were contained in a-plain envelope, but neither it or the

materj.al ‘reflected any identifying marks,

2 It is requested -that this material be e .-...' ’ed to determ:.ne its,
nature and if it conld be -of any possible subversive use to, the subject. /
The badcground of. ARTHUE%DMS and of this investigat:.on is already available

in the I.aboratory files, and it is not necessary for this material to be = tA
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United States Department of Justice |
New York 7, New York

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

FILE NO. 100'63983 8 EX
HHH :EED July 203945 ......

! . l }}/ { Mr Carson _aac..o...
<2174 SST-F?-“‘D 3 _',/) i Gurnes ..
PN ( DEVER ~| -2 ' e Topdon .
£ v / . N oﬁ-’-ﬂ’_j_,/ it

Director, FBI T
: o T
Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS; R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
REFER 5 IS

Dear Sir: e

T

—

-y

tioneg#"COMINTFERN APPARATUS; INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R, REFER 5 ISM
dated ‘July 9, 1945, a copy of which was furnished this Office. It
was stated therein that the Detroit Office had not been advised by
the Bureau as to whether or not an interview should be conducted with
OSCAB,%IAI.YCHEVITCH. It was also indicated that no further action

would \be’ taken in the matter until the Bureau advised what action was
desired.

g)g Reference is made to Detroit letter to the Bureau cap-

i It is felt that MALYCHEVITCH may have information which

| may be of assistance in the investigation of ADAMS being conducted

: by this Office and the Bureau is therefore requested to advise the
Detroit Office as to what.action is désired concerning the interview,

with MALYCHEVITCH a{iogn a.s*po’é"éi.b‘l",é.i — m?,:f m%ﬂ,@ ,m,ﬁ
« e ﬁ'l £25 7 ;
Very truly yours, “‘} /ﬁ%
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NY' 100~79081:
DETAILSs At New York, New York

SABTNA ROTHKOPF ADAMS first came. to the attention of the

New York Field Division when, in the course of the current
invéstigation of ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH_ ADAMS Soviet espionage
agent now operating in the New York ared, it was ascertained.
from the files of Imnigration & Naturalization Service Ellis
Island, that ADAMS, as of December, 1915 was attempting to
import into the United States a woman, S&BINA ROTHKOPF, whon
be claimed to be his wife, and their son, ALEXANDER, who
_ADAMS atc.ted then were at Toronto, Candda.™

BINA ROTKOFF, nurse, holding
: FRBT A e Ganada at I.aco]le, Quebec on.
Jamuary 29th, 1943 to join her brothers, who were naturalizaed American
citizens at New Yoirk and who in January, 1944 was living at 1187 Bastern
Parkvay, Brooklyn, was identical with the former vife of mm ADAMS
and the mother of ALEXANDER ADAMS.

Subsequent investigation at New York City showed that SABINA
ROTKOFF resided at 1245 Eagtern Parkway, Brooklyn, New York as of Harch,
1945 and was employed. as a practical nurse through thé Crown Heights Regle~
try of Murses, 591 crcan Street, Brooklyn.

A review of the New York Field Division case file on ARTHUR
ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, with aliases, Artimr Adamoff, Arthur Rothkopf,
INTERMAL SECURITY -R shows that ADAUS has been the subject of investiga-

_tion by the New York Office sincé August, 1944, it having been ascertained

that he contacted five persons employed on a highly secret government proe
Ject;. .all of these individuals having Communist sympathies and connectionse.
Investigation also disclosed that he, in September, 1944, had in his pose
session information concerning this project, which infommation was evaluated
as being highly restricted and reflecting a kmowledge of the more sscret
phases of the projeste It has also been debermined that ADAMS had cone
tacted officials of the USSR Consulate at New York City on at Least two
occasions and that hée is also associated with several prominegtéﬁeﬁnmnist

Party functionaries in the New York area.

ADAYS entered the United States from Canade on May 17th,
1938 at Buffalo, New York, claimiyg to be a Canadian citizen, born at -

?4
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Toronto, Canada on May 4th, 1890. Subsequent investigation disclosed that
he first came to the United States on July 4th, 1910 from South Americas
that he has subsequently entered and departed from the United States many
times. It was developed that in 1921, he lefi the United States in the .
party of LUDWIGMARTENS, A Soviet Agent, who was deported from the United ‘
States in Jenuary of that year. On-one-of his subsequent entries into

the United States, ADAMS entered as an official representative of the.
Soviet Coverrment, claiming to be-a citizen of the USSR. It is noted that
on all entries prior to the mpst recent one in 1938, ADAMS indicated he
was born in Sweden in 1885.(39

Investigation has shown that ADAMS hes constantly furnished
contradictory information on his various entries into the United States
and in his préliminary form of declaration of intention for United States
citizénship, his alien registration and selective service fornse)

"BACKGROUND AND PAST ACTIVITY

Tumd gration & Naturalization Service, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York City

The above mentioned investigation of ARTHUR.ADAMS reveals tle
following background information concerning SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMSS

The £iles of Immigration & Naturalisation Service, 70 'Columbus
Avenue include Manifest #5490 which reflects that RINA ADAMS, 24 years of
age, housewife, citizen of Canada, Hsbrew, born at Iodz, ‘Russia, arrived
at the Port of New York aboard the- S5 ROTTERDAM on Noverber 24th, 1914 in-
transit to Toronto, Canada on passage paid by herselfe The manifest shows
that her last permanent residence was Kerlsruhs, Germany.and that she was
going to- join her husband, ARTHUR ADAMS, 151 West 14th Street, New Yotk
City. She was accompanfed by her son, ALEXANDER ADAMS, 4 Jears of/age;
whose father was listed as the aforementioned- ARTHUR ADALES,.v

Imigration & Naturalization Service, Buffalo, New York

_ Immigration & Naturalization Sérvice recorgs at|Buffalo,
New York show that Hanifest #2883, dated October 9th, 1915 rel cts that
ARTHUR ADAMS entered the United States through Buffalof New York on that
date. It further reflects that ADAMS, a 4f the Hebrew race,
was 30 years of age and that his wife wac A P 2
Sg:ggt, IOI’&n‘bo; Cangde.

~]
o

b 7
SABINA ADAMS resided at.206 Cameron Street, TW‘JO hat residence was listef] 7x
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NY 100-79081 d
under the name of JU'LIUS}’ and later under the name of’ SAM'U%EE.SON,

that Diftrict being decidbdly Jowishe Investigation showed that there was
no record of SABINA being lisied at that address under any of the names
useds However, it was possible thit she might have had a room at that
address.. | |no record of the names

JULIUS RAMYM or SAMUEL NELSON.) - b7D

Iemigration & Naturalization Service, Ellis Island, New York

 File #98665/46 of the Immigration & Naturalization Service,

Ellis Island, New York on ARTHUR ADAMS contains a letter, dated December
4th, 1915 addressed by the office of the Commissioner of Immigration, Us Se
‘Trmi.gration, Montreal, Canada to the Commissioner General of Immigration,
Vashington, De Co which reflects that warrants of arrest for ARTHUR ADAMS
had been issued inasmuch as ADAMS since being admitted to- the United States
at Buffalo, New York on October 9th, 1915 had since been attempting fo
4mport a woman, SABINA ROTHKOPF, into the United States for an immoral pur-
poses It also stated that ADAMS in.a stafement, under oath, 'had advised
that the mentioned woman was married to him by the City Magistrate at A
Toronto, Canada, but that this statement had been refuted by SABINA ina R
Board examination, at which time she finally admitted that she had never ”
been married. As of December 25th, 1915 ADAUS wrote to the Us S. Commissioner
of Inmigration, New York-City requesting assistance in obtaining entrance
from Canada for ADAMS‘'wife and childe In that commmnication he-stated
that his wife and son had arrived in ths United States from Rotterdam,
Holland on Nowember 24th, 1914; were duly admitted to the United States and
that the wife and child had gone to Canada: for a few months to visit his

. wife's sister but were barred upon attempting to return to the United States
inasmmch as she was unable to prove that shé was his legal wifes inasmuch

s . as their marriage certificate issuéd by a Magistrate in Brussels, Belgium

: in YMay of 1909 had been loasts

S

ADAMS claimed he went to Toronto, Canada in October of 1915
took out a new marriage certificate at the City Hall, but that again on
November 27th, 1915 at Black Rock, New York his wife was refused admission
to the United States on the grounds that the marriags certificate issued

ﬂ; Toronto was not signed by a Minister of a Church as required by Canadian
We -

(Tt should be here noted, lowever, that subsequent investiga~
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tion showed that a review of marriage records at Toronto, Canada failed to
reveal the iszuance of a marriage certificate to either éRTHUR ADAMS or

SABINA ROTHKOEF.) .

In this file ADAMS ‘continued to request that the Immigra-
tion Department allow his wife to re-enter the United States, following
vhich entry he 2greed to be married under whatever conditions the Immigra=-
tion authorities should desire. .

Ths. filé further reflected that the offibeﬁgg‘;%migratg.on Con~
missioner, Montreal, Canada.advised ADAMS-on™January 20th, 1916 with SABINA
ROTHKOPF was: being allowed. to enter the United Statates and she would prow=
ceed to New York from Montreal, Canada and that a marriage céremonwfﬁag +o
‘be performed immediately upon her arrival in the United States. It was
suggested fhat proof of this marriage be furnished to the Commissioner of
Imnigration, Ellis Island,’ New York as soon as possible afber the cere- -
mOnYo - .

A menorandum fron the Assistant Commissioner of Immigration,
Ellis Island to the United States Commissioner of Immigration, Montreal,
Canada dated January 24th, 1916 advised that ARTHUR ADAUS had on Janvaty
22nd, 1916 called at EXlis Island and produced the marriage certificate
reflecting that he was married that day by Alderman ISAAC GUTMAN, to.
scin?aliili ROTHKOPF, who had that day arrived in New York City from Hontresl,
. -

~l€arriage-3ecords, Municipal Building, Foley Square, New York

) _Volume I, book 2082 of the marriage recérds on the 22nd floor
of the Municipal Building, Foley Square, New York City under the date of
uary 22nd, 1916 reflects that marriage certificate #3723 was issued that
day ‘to ARTHUR ADAMS and SABTNA ROTHKOPF. The certificate reflected that
ROTEKOFF was 25 years of age, residing at 198 Third.Avénue, New York City,
- _ﬁ student, bora at Lods, Russia of JOSEPH (born in Poland) and RERTHA
: GOCHT (born in Russia); parentse & o .

.VNol
[

_The records indicated that the marriage tock place on Jan-
uary 22nd, 1916 in the New York Office of ISAAC GUTMAN and that witnesses

gge Prof. ALDERMAN and Mis. KATE DOBRONYI, 1583 Madissh Avenue, New York
Yo . ‘ v
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Swedigh“Anerican Line, New York City

The records of the Swedish-American Line maintained by Mro
GEORGE E. FANSON, passenger agent, New York showed that Mr. and Mrs. Al
7' ADAMS and ALEXANDER ADAMS were listed as passengers departing from,the
United States on Jamuary 22nd, 1921 via the.SS Stockholm, destination Russia.
According to Mr. HAZ'NS N, these persons were among those composing. the party .
of LUDWIG Co Av~FvYMARTENS, whom it was known had been ordered to départ
from the United States by the United. States Government. '

Canadian Department .of Immi ation, Ottawa, Canada

. The wmmmm@on file re SABINA ROTKOFF
Ilﬂt.mnnm ADAMS |

includes a R"Declaration.6f Passage to Canada® which showed that
SABINE ROTKOFF, 33 years of age; married; housewife; born in Poland; citi=~
zen of Poland; sailed on November 8th, 1923 from Paris, France via the
SS MINNEDOSA to Canada on a visit to remain. permanently in:Carmadae On the -
. declaration sheet.it was stated she had never-previously lived in Canada
nor had ever been refused entry t6 or had been deported from Canada and that
her destination was in oare of her sister, ¥rs. BOURGOIN, 975 Sherbrooke E.,
Montreal, Canadas She named ARTHUR ROTKOFF, husband, of 29 .Gzilma, Lodz,
Poland, as the nearest relative in the country from which- she cameo. She
was traveling on Polish passport #3077, sarial No. 342091, issued July 19th,
1923 at Lodz, Polande The declaration was signed "SABINA ROTKOFF# .

b7D

A ncertificate of Landing" showed that SABINA ROTKOFF ar=
rived at the Port of Quebec; Canada on November 16th, 1923 aboard the
SS MINNEDOSA and was admitted to Canadae On this certificate she fur-
:ished (sipbstantially the same information as on the MDeclaration of Passage
0 Canadal,

The Canadian Dspartment of Immigration file(shows that on
March 20th, 1927 while residing with her sistér, Mrs. LOUISYBQURGOIN at 975
Sherbrooke Stréet, Ee, Apartment 5, Montreal, Canada, SABINA RDTKOFF com-
/ municated with Ur. I.OUISing-;? 512: Keefer Building, Montreal, Canada and
; stated she had trained and*graduated as a mursej that she was inta.position
to support herself and her son, ALEXANDER, who was born April 5th, 1910
at Kronstadt, Russiz and who at that time resided at Kerlsruh, Germany

In the lstter she requested KONS assistante in bringing ALEXANDER to G;na..da%
On May 25th, 1927 KON who gave his address as lite Verﬁon, 313

Maple Avenue, Montreal, wrote a letter to the Assistant Deputy Minister,
Department of Immigration, Ottawa, Canada, requesting assistance in facilita-

L_ | -
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ting the entry of AYEXANDER into Ceanada. KON stated SABIMA was an old
acquaintance of his and that she had come to Canada with a passport on
vhich her son, AIEXANDER, was included, and that AIEXANDER was a son of
her first marriage. He contimued that AIEXANDER. should have a Russian
passport bub that inasmuch as he was not a Soviet citizen, having left
Russia in the edarly days of the revolution and civil war, he was meet-
ing with difficulty in obtaining a passport from the Soviet authorities,
since he possassed no décuments whatever of that naturé., KON continued
that SABINA had obtained: employment as a murse at the Montreal Xaternity
Hospital and at the.date of his lstier was in the United States ¥isiting
friends. KON also stated that SABINA was anxious to have AIEXANDER with

her in order-to give him the advantages of settled political and econom-

ic conditions and to continue his educations KON recommendéd AIEXANDER

a8 representing & mogt desirable addition to:the potential material for

Canadian population. 2%
.7 on June 4th, 1927 the Assistant Deputy Minister of tho De-
partment of Immigration advised KON that if AIEXANDER was a.national of

Germany and could get a Gorman passport his admissién to Canada would be

granted, but that if ATEXANDER was still a Russian subject, notwithstand-
ing his many years of residence in Germany, ad had nothing but a Russian
passport; issued: by the 0ld Rissian Regime, he would be unable o assist
in the matter. ¥ ,

The file also contained a record of telegraphic -and tele=-
phonie réquasts by KON that the Assistant Deputy Minister assist in the

mattere ><é . ,
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his membership in the Commnist Party was not established, it was indicated
from his activities that he was a secret member of the Comunist Party of
Canada.) . » _

The Canadian Department of Immigration files. reflected that

~ SHBINA ROTKOFF repeatedly applied personally and by letter for assistance

in ALEXANDER's admission 40 Canada. In one letter in which she stated she
was born September: 15th, 1889 at Lodz, Poland, she submittéd ALEXANDER's
passport #4043 1ssued February 9th, 1928 in Berlin, Germany by the Plenis
potentiary representative in Germany for the firton of :Sovieb.Socialist Re-.

~ publies, valid to February 9th, 1929. The passport reflected that ALEXANDER

-ADAYS was ‘born April 5th, 1910 at Eronstadt, Lenigrad, Russia; was .single,
a student dnd that his last residence in the Union of Soviet Socifalist
Republics was Leningrad. ALEXANDER was described as of medium height, with.
brown eyes, an ordinary nose and dark hair.c} ’

Mr. JEANYPESY of the External Affairs Departument, Ottawa,
Canada also applied repbatedly to the Department. of Immigration for assiste
ance in the matter on behalf of his friend Prof. LOUIS BOURGOIN, & Frenchw
mﬁn szgd progésor at the University of Montreal, whose wife is a sister

o INS. ‘

£0n August 15th, 1927 LOUIS BOURGOIN directed a letter to
the Department of Immigration declaring that he would hold himself respon=
sible for -his nephew, ALEXANDER ADAMS if he would be admitted to Canadae
BOURGOIN's letter had indicated that BOURGOIN was professor at the Polys
technical School, University of Montreal, Canada; technical counsellor
to the: yuebec Liquor Commission; Foreign Trade Counsel for France; and
consulting mechanical engineer with address, Box 3, Station N, Hontrealgxf

) Mrs. TOUIS (STEPHANIE}SoURGOTV £554 corresponded with
‘the Department for assistance. 6n ‘one 'occasion during September, 1928 when
a represéntative of the Immigration Department called on:Mrs. BOURGOIN rél-
ative to the case, Mrs. BOURGOIN advised that SABINA had been in Toronto

NY 100~79081
b7D
p;:
T / N (He was born in Moscow, Russia, December 24th, 1886 and while
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since the Spring of 1928; was employed as a nurse at Mt. Sinai Hospital,
and was then residing at 43 Woolsely Strest. Mrs. BOURGOIN also stated
that SEBINA was & divorced wife of ARTHUR ADAMS, a Russian born in Riga;
that she was divorced in Russia in 1921 and had her divorce decree With
her in Torontos X G,

She also stated that SEBINA's son, ALEXANDFR, was born at
Kronstadt, Russia on April 5th, 1910 and had resided at Karlsruhe, German
since July 1922 where he was. studying. She said SEBINA had left Russia
for Poland, her native land, in 1921 following her: divorce and that she
herself, SHBINA and ALEXANDER went in July, 1922 %o Germiny where “they
left ALEXANDER with relatives and then she and SEBINA proceeded to France
-and thence to Canada, landing at Montreal on November 16th, 1923,

: Mfs. BOURGOIN stated that she herself is a French citizen:
and that her husband, LOUIS BOURGOIN, is-a professor in chemistry at the
Yontreal Polytechnical ‘School and had been there for the preceding eleven
yearse ’ )

- 211 requests. for ALEXANDER's entry to Canada Wwere deniied,
however, on the grounds ALEXANDER(did not possess a passport issued by and
in the Government of which he wis a citizen and becausé of the fact that
his admission to Canada on a8 Consular passport would not permit: Canada
to deport him to Russia if that procedure became necessary, '

The Department subsequently advised the interésté@ persons
however, that if the Russian authorities would endorse the passport then

in possession of ALEXANDER to the effect that such documents would be wvalid

for his return to Russia within five years from the daté of his entry into
Canada if such course became necessary, he would be admittedo

On September 17th, 1928 Mrs. BOURGOIN advised the Department
that :the Russian Consul in Berlin had issued a letter to her to the effect
that ALEXANDER's passport was valid and that he would be free to enter
Russia whenever he desired or in case any necessity arose and that the
Russian Consul would endorse the passport if necessarye Accordinly,
on October 9th, 1928 the Department advised SRBINA then residing with
Hrs. BOURGOIN in apartment 5, 1849 Sherbrooke Street, East Montreal,
Canada that ALEXANDER would be admitted Yo Canada and ‘the Department au~-
thorized his ob 1ing a Canadian visae L

Canadian cerkificate af landing,
showed thaLt—W_ FDER ADAIS of

- B7D
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Russian nationality, 18 years of age, born at, Kronstadt, Russia; sing
arrived at the Port of St. John, New Brunswick, Canada. March 3rd, 192
via the SS Montclare,, having sailed from Liverpool, Englend on Feb:

22nd, 1929. In this certificate was information that ALEXANDER ble :‘L(‘ff s

to read Russian, Germany and English; had resided at Montreal,
to 1914 and instant trip was to join his: mother, SABINA :
(remarried) at 975 Sherbrooke Street, East Montreal, Canada. He was travels
ing on Russian pagsport #4034 at Berlin Germany on February Jth, 1928 and
named Mr. WILHELM |BERQS, Friedrich Woolfstre 57, Karlsrub, Cermany as near=-
-est relative in the country from which he came. '

7D

, . (It should here be noted that the present. whereabouts of
ALEXANDER ADAMS is not knowns)

==

DUMIGRATTON AND TRALIZATION SERVICE,. ST. ALBANS, VT.

File Noe 630/580 maintained under the name of SABINA ROTKOFF,
also referred to as SABINA' ADAI;OEE. alias ADAMS, indicates that SABINA

-
3 gy
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first appeared before a Board of Special Inquiry of the INS a.t Kontreal,
Canada on October 1st, 1925 in connection with an appeal for permission

“to enter the United States for a six months periode ;.Ab that time. she
declared her destination was in care of her brother, AARON KOPF-.at

562 or 565 East 178th Street, New York Cify. She was deséribed as 34

Yyears of age; born in 1891 at Lodz, Poland and pcssessed Polish pass—

port issued July 19th, 1922 at Lods, Poland, valid to danuary 19th, 1923,

She declared: that she was the widow of ARTHUR ADAMS ( ADAMOFF) who had

died in Poland in 1922 and she had one son, ALMDM, born about 1910, J//;p,,
then in school in -Germany. She stated that™she was then living with s
her sister, STEPHANIE BOURGOIN‘, 975 Sherbrooke Street, East Montreal

-and that shé Fad a brother DAVID (1ast name not noted) residing in New

York City o or about 12th Streset and -employed as a clothing workere

SABINA declared .ghe had been in New York City from 1914 to
1921;that she entered Canada on November 16th, 1923 3 that she had been
working.at the Hebrew Mdternity Hospital at® cadieux Street, Montreal and
that although she desired to: visit in the United States for six ménths she
had only $50 for her maintenanceo

The INS Hearing Board refused her admissiono However, she
appéaled the decision, but the Department affimmed 4% on October ‘7th,
1925 She subsequently secured bond guaranteeing her return to Canada
and after posting it was permitted to enter the United States Apnl 20th,
1927, Her return to Camada October 20th, 1927 was verified.

On Décember 6th, 1927 she again appeared -before the Hearing
Board for a permit to visit the United States for six months. At this - Tt & ~A’ 7
time she advised her nothér BERTHA resided in Iodz; Poland and that her W
brother ROTKOPF' then resided at 1387 East 98th Strest, Brooklyn,
New York. Aj f‘his time she had Polish passport issued February 5th,
1927 at. Montreal, Canada, valid to February 5th, 1928 and .2 United States
Consular visa issued at Montreal on April 20th, 1927. Her entry appeal
was deniede However, shée appealed the decision and the Department affirmed
it, December 14th, 1927.

report of

INS, New York, however, reflected that on February 28th, 1929 when an
Irmigration Inspec"bor inquired of Mrse. MARKOFF at 120 ‘West 23rd Street,.
v New York City concerning the sub;ject he was advised that SEBINA had worked
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as a nurse at that address but had left her wo‘rkgabout;bto‘ weeks previously
and left no. forwarding addresse

At that same. time the office of the Under-Seorstary of State,
Naturalization Branch, Ottawa, Canada noted that one SABINA ROTKOEF, nurse

-
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of 277 Grace Street; Toronto, danada, giving her birth date as Augus
23!‘&, . 3 QJ skia pland file ziole 5 0

00

ANy

It is noted that béfore the split in the Commnist Party
in Canads, BLUGERMAN was one of the most aggressive péabers in both the
2, Jewish and English branches and -fought for the resinstatement of YAURICE
TORECIOR when the latter was expelled for being a Trotgkytite‘aﬂd -a little
ater BLUGERMAN himself was expelled for the sama reason. In 1930.
BLUGERMAN was still active as a member of the opposition and despite
differences of opinion oncertain questions with the official party in
power at that time, the Stalinites, he was actively engaged in Communist
works He was considered dangerous because he was actively teaching and
lecturing;s being able to speak Inglish, Polish, Ukranian and several
other langnages fluently. It was suspected that SABINA, being an intimate
friend of BLUGERMAN,

and that her object in securing Canadian citizenship was to facilitate her
passing back and forth between the United States and. Canada. *

No further action wmas therefore, taken at that time on either

of the above mentioned applications for naturalization.

might also be connected with the Commnist International

0-13-
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~in Polish and English to Senora Mr. GERZANOVITCH, Cucha Cucha 2331 Dt.,1,

‘Passos, Ltd., New York City

Consequently certificate of naturalization #138421, Series A
was issued to her on March 6th, 1936. :

[ ‘ |-
[the files of the Foreign Exchange Control Board,
ttawa, Canada, which showed that on December 3rd, 1940 SABINA ROTKOPF,

St. Agethe des Morts, Post 0ffice Box 420 Quebec, Canada forwarded a letter

»

Buenos Aires, Argentina. The contents of this letter were to the effect
that SABINA had received a letter from Switzerland acknowledging the re-
ceipt of $50 which was sent from the ‘USA apparently by an intermediary..

During the subsequent investigation SABINA RATHKOFF (as she
signed her letter) furnished the Exchinge Control Board money order re-
ceipts and advised-that she was attempting to furnish money to her mother
in Poland and further fo her brother and family in France, who needed: her
help. Inasmuch as there was no direct communication with those countries
her neice Mrs. BLUM was. trying to reach then from New York. She asked that
permission be granted %o her to send out moneys The mentioned money érder
vas for four post office money orders totaling $66 in Canadian roney's

o 1. 10/14/40 money order #1165-12846; 525 to RW, /
Brooklyn, New York .

2¢  11/7/405 money order #1165-13319; $6 to fThe Nationt,
New York City -

3+ - 11/20/40; money order #1165-13580; 310 to John Dos

4o 12/3/40; money order #1155-13843; 825 to Mrs. &N UL,

‘bT7D

New York City.

| - SABINA was send-
ing $25 to' a es vhrough Post Office money orderss

this action being permitted by the Foreign Exchange Control Boarde On.
February 12th, 1941 the Fnforcement Section of the Foreign Exchange Cons
trol Board warned SABINA of the seriousness of the offense to forward

v, A e e nccam i St
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monsy %o enemy occupied territory, but concluded that in view of circum= /
stanceés no further action would be taken at that time [

y o On August 23rd, 1941 SABINA sent & letter to Senor Mo-
%szovomz, Cucha Cucha 2331, Db. 1, Buenos w,esd Argentina asking
at an Intermediary forward food gtuffs to Mrse Ss¢BOURGOIN, ¢/o Mmeo
Je THQMAS, 14 Rué Cherchill, Maresilles, France, indsmich as nothing could

be sent from Canada or the United Stat I
is a sister of SABINA.

&n application for Canadian passport for travel to the
United States was- filed by SABINA ROTKOFF, 5417 ‘Park Avenue, Montreal
in which she declared that her maiden name was ROTKQPF, nationality Polieh;
married April, 1910-and that she was a yidow.of ARTHUR ROTKOFF of Polish
nationalitye Tt was stated she #as-a British sub ject. by virtue of natuxale
ization certificate #138421, Series A, granted at Ottawa, Canada on March

6th, 1936 and that she possessed passport #4~73388, which was enclosed for
- cancellation, : ‘ -

On this application. SARA ETICHIS, physician of 4417 Park
Avenue, Montreal declared that she knew SABINA .ROTKOFF at léast two years,

On the application SABINA was described as a nurse, born August 23rd, 1889

at. Lodz, Poland; that she was a permanent resident of Canada; 5!'3" tall,
with hazel eyes; brown hair and a scar under the chine

| o o \PhotogTaphs. of SABINA takeh at the time of the applica=
ton for her Canadiin. passport were furnished and are being retained in -
the files of the New York Field Divisions) ) :

DBICRATION & NATURALIZATION SERVICE, PHILADELPHTA, PA.

‘File Noa 3140589 contains -an ap;;lidatbion for a quota visa
#1583 issued by Vice-Consul JAMES E. CALLAHAN at Montreal, Caada on.

January 20th, 1943 which reflects that SABINA ROTHKOPF, who 1ses the. nanes .
BINAOROTKOPF_ox -SABINA ROTKOFF ADAMS, was born August 23rd, 1889 at Lods,

ggg;nd; is .of the Hebrew race and has resided at the following places since

i
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1503-14 Lodz, Poland
1914-21 New York City
1921 For 8 months Moscoir and Leningrad, Russia
1921-23 Traveling in Poland, Germany and France

October 1923 to January 1943 Montreal, Canadae. =
In the application SABINA stated she was married but that
her husband was deceased; that her father was QJIER ROTKOPF and her mother | -
was BAJIA ROTKOPF, both deceased; her nearest relative was AARON ROTKOPF,
Post Office Box 134,RFD 1, Ellenville, New York; that hex Port of Rabarkas
tion would be Montreal and: her destination Ellenvilles She declared she
intended to join her brother and reside in. ‘the United States permanently.
She had never been in ahy Institution and hever bad applied for immigra-
tion or passport visa at any American Consulate, -She signed the applica~
tion BINA ROTKOPF ADAMS. . ) :

, She was issued .quota visa #695 at Montreal, .Canade January

20th, 1943 as SABINA ROTKOPFe This visa bears the motation that she is a
Canadian born in Poland and possesses passport #288493 issued to her by

the Department of External Affairs, -Ottawa, Canada fugust 20th, 1942 and b7D

< valid until August 29th, 1944« Atfached to this visa was birth certificaté
in Polish, a translation of which showed that BINA ROTKOPF, daughteér of

OJZER and BAJIA; was born in Lodz, Poland August 23rd, 1889. She arrived

in the United States at Russo Point; New York on Janpary 25th, 1943 aboard!

the Rutland Trasme »

There was also attached a letter over the signature of ' l
UIRTAYM VATNICK, R.N., Administrator for Brooklyn Tomenis: Hospital, 1395
Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, New York dated Septembér 22nd, 1942 which reé=
flected that there was a position as general duty nurse ‘being held upen
for Mrs, SABINA ROTKOFF at that hospital at a salary of $65 per month,
with complete maintenance at the nurses homes

Alien registration Noe 7702001, dated January 20th, 1943

at Montreal, Canada, contained additional information which showed that




;lﬁles of Canadian Department of Immigration, Uttawa, Canada a
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SABINA had previously arrived in the United States in 1914 and resided
in the United States for a total of seven years and that she now inbended
to reside in the United Stetes permanently and to practise nursinge

: Eer alien registration file reflects the followirg changes
of .address and datess ‘ . _
2/15/43 From 1395 Eastern Parkway to 1199 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn,

' ‘employment; Medical Service Registry for Nurses, 1095 Park
Place, Brooklyn, New York

5/4/43 From 1199 Eastern Parkway to 5 East 9lst Strest, Manhattan;
employment; Crown Heights Registry for Murses, 591 Crown
Street, Brooklyn, New York ,

9£7/43 From 5 East 9lstStreet, New York City to 1187 Eastern Park-
Way, Brooklyn, New Yorks employment, same

5/17/44. From 1187 Eastein Parkway, Brooklyn to 1245 Eastern Parke
way, Brooklyn; employment same

CANADIAN DEPARTUENT OF TMMTGRATION, OITAWA, CANAFA

etfer dated January 12th, 1944 from P. EMMORIN, Canadian Vice-Consul,
1625 Fifth Avenue, New York City to Ure CF E. Si SMITH, Acting Commissioher § ..,
of the Inmigration Deparimént, Ottawa, Canada, vhich stated that SABINA |
ROTROFF, who was naturalized in Canada March 6th, 1936, certificate of
naturalization #138421, series A had filed at the New York Canadian Con~
sulate a declaration of intention to retain Canadien domfcile, Mr. MORIN

stated that he doubted the intentions of the applicaii ¢

$
| micilel |
‘ On the declaration it was stated that SABINA
~ OFF, nurse, residing at 1187 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, was born

August 23rd, 1889 at. Todz, Piolskow, Poland; naturalized as a Canadian . x
citizen March 6th, 1936; ‘left Caada at Lacolle, Quebéc Jandvary 29th, i
1943 traveling on a passport issued August 29th, 1942 by the Department
of External ‘Affairs, Canada to join her brothers who were naturalized j
dmerican citizenss On this declaration it was stated that she claimed /
/
-
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retention of Canadian domicile because she wished to repain a Canadian
¢itizen. She inserted on this declaration in the space for marital
dnformation "(died in Poland)t.

‘The files showed that the JPassport office .of the Depart- »
ment :of Bxtérnal Affairs, Ottawa, Canada verified January 26th, 1944 that
according to file 302644 of that .office Canadian passport #288493 was
issued to SABINA ROTKOPF 4t which time she was residing at 5417 Park Aveq,
Montreal, upén the recomnendation of Dr. SARA EITCHIS of 5417 Park Ave:,
Montreal. According to that file no reason was- given by SABINA for her
Journey to the United States at the time of her application. )

Accordingly, ‘on February 3rd, 1944 Mr. G. E. S.. SMITH;. Acting
Commiséioner of. Imnigration, Ottawa, Canada notified the Canadiah Conhsular-
General, New York City, that inasmuch as it was found by her action in

. securing a yisa for permanent residénce in the United States that ROTKOPF

had intentions, of. remaining in the United States, particularly in view. of

A 3

the: fact. that no information had been furnished Canadian.officials .as 6

“the expected date of her return to Ceiné@_a, it was recomnended that ghe be

notified that she had therefore,, relirquished Her Ganadian domicile,
' ~CONTRADICTIONS

le It should ‘be ficted that the ,followﬁlg contradictory infoztma,-

tion regarding SABINA, ALEXANDER ADANS and ARTHUR ADAYS appeared in. the.
aforementioniéd forms and™d Gclments: .

Re :Birthplace 4 A A

Ae Records of the INS St, Albans, Vt., show that &t 2 Board of

Special Inquiry, INs, Hontreal, Canada, October 1st, 1925 SABINA gaverher

- birth as in- 1891 at Lodz, Poland,

Ba "~ In a letter to the Canadian Department of Immigration; Ottawa,

Canada, dated. April 21st, 1928 in an effort to effact. ALEXANDER ADAMS® en= -
trance into Canada SABTNA -gave ‘her birthdate as September 15th, 1889 at
Lodz, Poland, ‘L ’

Cs ~ Ih an application for Canadian naturalization shé stated that |
she was boin August 23rd, 1889 at Lodz, Lodskie, Poland,
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De In an application for United States quota immigration visa

Noe 1583 issued January 20th, 1943 she indicated her birth date as
August 23rd, 1889 atIpdz, Poland.

Ee ) Declaration of intention to retain Canadian domicile dated
January 12th, 1944 indicates her birth as August 1889 at Todz, Piolskow,
Poland. ’

Re SABINAt!s maiden name and parents

A _Marriage certificate issued Jamuary 22nd, 1916 at New York
City to ARTHUR ADAMS and SABINA ROTHKOPF shows the X tter's parents as
JOSEPH and BERTHA NOGOCHT, born in Russias

Be : In her Canadian passport application SABINA declared fhex
maidéen name to be ROTKOPF, ’

Ce. In her application for UsS. visa #1583 issued Janw
1943 her parents weré names as OJXER and BAJIA ROTKOPF«

Ds Her bifth cértificate shown ab the time of 1ssyhnce b
UsSe visa #1583 indicates her parents as QJZER and B&JIA.Fé)Z)GACZOM

- s e

. ~ A3
Re Marriage & Separation. M‘Vﬂﬂ/ W

R : In marriage certificate fssued January 22nd, 1916 at New York
TCity SABINA's maiden name was listed as ROTHKOPF: '

Ba In Declaration of Passage to »anéda,A dated NWovember 8th, 1923
at Paris, France, SABINA gave her husband's name -as ARTHUR ROTKOFF, -then-

residing at 29 Gzilma, Lodz, Poland,.

Co INS files at Montreal, Canada show that on October 1st, 1925
when attempting to secure pemission to énter the United States, SABINA
ROTKOFF -stated she was the widow of ARTHUR ADAMS (ADAIIOFF) who died in
Poland in 1922, '

De 4 ALEXANDER ADAMS! certificate of landing at the Port of St.
John, New Brunswick, Canada dated 3/3/29 records that ALEXANDER was join=
ing his mother, SABINA ADAMS ROTKOFF (remarried) at Montreal,. Canadas

Ee In an application for Canadian citizenship in Montreal in
1930 SABINA ROMKOPF's father was listed as JOHN RUDNIKOFFe If is noted

=20~
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I In an application for Canadian passport- in.1942 to travel

to the United States SABINA - declared her raiden name was ROTKOPF and that
she was: the: widow of ARTHOR: ‘ROTKOFF: 6£ Polish nationa]:ij;y viion she married
April 1910, )

Js . In an applicat:.on i‘or UsSe visa #1583 she gave the naies of
BINA ROTKOPF and S\BINA ROTKORE ADANS dnd stated she was married but her
‘husband: was' deads

Ko In declaration of :tntention to retain Canadian domicile there
-appears in the space for marital information "(died in Poland )¢ It should
also be noted that. in. ARTHUR ADAMS corresponderice in 1915 with the UsSe

INS office, ADAMS §tated that he and SABINA ROTHKOPF were mrried in 1909
in Brussels, Belga.um, ¥hereas in-hér application for Caadian passport

in 1942 SABINA .advised 'she married in-April, 1910, It is noted here that
ALEXANDER ADAMS, son 6f ARTHUR ADAYS and SABINA was stated to be born
2pril 5th,; 1910 at Kronstadt, Russiae

PRESENT CONTACTS. AND: ACTIVITIES

Special Agent JAMES R.. _SHINNERS of the New York Field Division
interv:i.ewed LILLIAN EIMAN, Ditector of the Crown Heights Registry of Nursés,
591 Crown Street, Brooklyn and ascertained that SABINA ROTKOPF was registered
with that agency and resided with a private family at 1245 Eastern Parkway,
Brooklyn, New York. The records showed that SABINA had taken a one year
course at the now non-existant Hebrew Maternity Hospital, Montreal, Canadae
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In hex application for employment there the registrant gave as reference
Dre FBERNSTEIN, 117 West Mount Royale, Montreal and Dr. NATHAN FREEDMAN,
5679 Park Avenue, Montrezle ) )

It was ascerfained that from May, 1944 through April 30th,
1945 SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS resided with Mrs. ANNAYSEICH in Apartment 10 D
1245 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, New York and tha¥ in hér employment as a
practical nurse through the Crown Heights. Registry of Murses she received
assignments to medical cases throughout Brooklyn.

Spot check surveillance of her activities showed that she
was -employed on twelve hour shifts; left her residence early each morning
and returned each evening.

Récords of Salective Service Local Board #208, 1432 Pitkin
| venue, Brooklyn, New York indicate that a selective service file of VICTOR

"*Neck, Long Island, had formerly resided with his mother, ¥rs. ANNA. TEICH
at 1245 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyns. The following information concerning
Mrs. TEICH was contained in the file:

/g-"lg_:;% serial #24, Order No. 1418, now residing at 21 Barstow Road, GFfeat

, She is 54 years of age; has been ill with hypertensive heart
disease for the past fiftéen years and has. been separated for the past
twenty four years from her msband, JOSEP YTEICH, who operates a small
repair shop at 91 Grand Street, Exte, Brooklyn and who is under order of
‘the Domestic Relations Court, Brooklyn, contributing $3 weekly to Mrs.
TEICH's supporte ¢ ) “

She has three .children:

Mrs. ELSIESHOKEL, 25 years of age, 215 West 78th Strest, NaYsCe
Mrs. BEEMA#CORPUEE, 27 years of age, of 2281 Shore Road, Brooklyn
YICTOR TEICH, 33 years of age; who on 2/20/44 married EDYTH

/;(B_E,EIIENS_T_,EQ‘ of 1045 St Johiis Flace, Brooklyne

The file showed that VICTOR TEICH studied accounting for four
Jears at. Pace Institute, 225 Broadway, New York City; holds Social Security
Noe 113-05-772; was for 7%:years#expployed‘ as office manager at the Equitable
Trading Corps, wholesale liquor dealers and importers; 90 Hudson Street,
New York Citye.

o It was further ascertained that VICTOR TBIEH i presently
employed as office manager for the Distilled Brands Distributing Company,
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255=31, Northern Boulevard, Great Neck; Long Island, New Iork.

The records of the New York City Police Department, Bureau
of Criminal Identification were checked with negative resulis on -each -of
the members of the TEICH family. Records of the Credit Bureau of Greater
New York, 393 Seventh Avenue, were also checked with negative results on
each with the exception of VICTOR TEICH and his wife, both of whom car-
ried a satisfactory record, -The indices of the New York Field Division
were likewise checked with negative results on each vith the exception of
the record that the above mentioned VICTOR TEICH applied for and on
March 24th, 1942 was issued Coast Guard pass number 1031-159982 by the
Captain of the Port of New York.

It was ascertained that as of April 30th, 1945 SABINA
directed that all mail addressed to her at 1245 Eagtern Parkway, Brooklyn, -
New York be forwarded to her in care of Mrs. VERA GNEVEECH at 5 West 9lst
Stréet, New York Citys

DANIEL FELDLE, ‘Apartment 1A, 5 West 9lst Sireet, New York
City, superintendegt,of that building, advised that H, a nurse
also knovn as VINS, has réesided for the past year with her daughter

) ‘I"LORENC IHORN, whose husband is presently ;serving in the United States

fient 54 of that building, Mr, FELDLE. further advised that

! no person by the name of SABINA ROTHKOPE ADAMS resided at that address,

although mail addressed to SABINA ROTHKOPF v/o meveech was currently being
received at that address by Mrs. GNEVEEGH.

Hecords of the Stone. Agency for Nurses, 800 East 175th Street,

Bronx, New York 'showed that Mrs: VERA GNEVEECH, also known as NEVINS of 5
West dlst Street, New York City, who is employed through that agency, has
charge of nurses at the Hospital for Joint Diseases, 1919 Madison Avenue,,
New York Citye She was born October lst, 1891 in Russia.and is a graduate
of the ‘Hebrew Maternity Hospital, Montreal Canadas (It is noted that
SABINA also studied nursing at this hospital)

The indices of the New York Field Division, the records of
the New York City Police Department and the Credit Bureau of Greater New
York were all checked with negative results for VERA GNEVEECH, VERKAHEVINS
and FLORENCE EINHORN,

Corifidential Informant T~ advised that SABINMA had left her
residence at 1245 ‘Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, May 1lst, 1945 to take up
residence and a position as-a nurse at the Workmen's Circle Sanitarium,
for tuberculosis, at Liberty, New York flor the summer monthse This in-
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formant continued that: SABINA will réburn to New York City from Tiverty
ghortly for a ten day vacation and -then will return to Canada to 8=
side inasmch as she dislikes residing in New York, Hewlork.

_ According to Confidential Informant T-1 SABINA. stated she was
born in Poland; first.came-to“the City of New York 8aZs™ 30 years ago ab
vhich time she resided for several years in the Katonah Park .saction .of
the Bronx With her former husband, & tool maker, whose-name was ADALS and
their son. AIEXANDZR, but that she later went to Canada and took ouf - -
Canadian citizenship; separated from her husband end assumed Her maiden

name of ROTKOFF..

‘ o The inférmant conbinued that SABINA indicated that she
considered her marriage an unfortundte experience and indicated no knowladge
of the present whereabouts of her son or.her former husband,

1 review of the filas.of the New Tork Fleld Division shows
that the Workmen's Circle Smitariun &b Iiberty, New York was founded
on February 12th, 1910 as a sanitariun for tuberculosis by thesjToxkmients:

Circle, Fraternal Benefit & Insursce Association, formed in 1892; whose

o s,

objects wers of mitual aid and death benafits; furthsrance of educition amongst i

workera; and establishment of ¢ooperative enterprises. -THS organizabion

is strongly Socialist though it originally had members belonging to other
radical groups, including Commmistse It was noted that. the main Conmiune
ist element, however, broke away from the ovement-in 1930 with a con
siderable amount.of strife .and formed *?e’flxgltermtiqml Viorkers. Order

(which organization still exists in NeW York City).
The, present headquarters of the Workments Circle. are lodated

- &t 175 Broadway, in the building which housss the Jewigh#"aily Forward!,

a conservabive newspaper publication, vihich is now cgr;si.c\iei'éd anti- <.

Commmnists As of July, 1942 investigation.in New, York and othexn offices

revealed no -subffersive activibies on.the part of the Vorkments Circlo.

Tn most instances it was found that very fow members: were believed to be.
Commmists and in no instance was it found that the Workmen's Circle was.
tinder the influence of Commmnistse In New York City the leadership appears
4o be loyal to the United States. with very few Commrists belonging to

the organmization even as iemberse Investigation, therefore, was. closed

in New York as of October 1st, 1942. '

-2 4
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MATL, COVER y

4 mail cover placed on the residence of SABINA ROTHKOPF

ADAMS revealed that the following ¢ommunications were receiveds

DATE
4/2/45

4/6/45

4/6/45

LILL[L5

4/18/45

NAME OF SENDER POSTHARK

Vorkments Circle Sanitarium Liberty, NeYo
(It is noted that this is the sanitarium at which
SABINA is currently ‘employeds)

De 3445 Avenue, Papineau App 32 Montreal; Canada
(The indices of the New York Field Division are
negative regarding this addresss However, efforts -
are presently being made to identify the writer
of this commnications)

: Rev. M. GERZONOWITZ, Garilon 2589 Buenos Aires

(It 15 noted that this name and s?ddress are similar
to that to which. SABINA addresf. letters during 1940
and 1941 from Canada in an effort to fomrd funds
to Frances The indices of the New York Field Diwe
ision were checked with negative results. Efforts
are being mada, however, to identify the writer of -
this communicatiqn.)

Ur. orx_oPF, c/o-¥r. HAMERLING, 143

Beechtont, Drive “New Rochelle, NY.
(It was noted that the Westchester Cougty New York tele~
phoneé .directory lists one CECILE W&Q&ERLING, 43
Beechmont Drivej New Rochelle, New Yorke The New

York Field I)ivision indices were checked with: negative
results on both names, but efforts are presen‘bly being
made to iden‘bify both ‘ROTKOPF and: HALME’RLING.) -

Spiro, Apartment 8, 4561 Park Avemie  Montreal, -Canada
(The New York Field Division indices were checked
with negative résults regarding this return. -
Efforts are beirig made to, identify the writer of
this communication.
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(5 West 91st Street, New York City)

DATE NAHE OF SENDER POSTHARK
5/23/45 Yme., S BURGOIN, i - Paris, France |
. . (It is noted that the information re- |

ported previously in instant report
shows that lirs. STEPHANIE (LOUIS)
BURGOIN.is a sister of SABINA and as
previously mentioned formerly resided
at 975 Sherbrooke Strest, Nontreal,
Canada and Jater in France.)

6/6/45 . International Rescue: & Relief Committee 7
. 103 Park fivenue. New York City

(A review of the files in the New York Field Division shows that the] f nter— <
nqjggz}g;‘gggﬁggﬂ&;ﬁ&g;gqg_(}pmi,’gj‘ge, 103 Park Avenue, New York City, i’or—
merly of 2 Test 43rd Street, New York City; came into existence in 1942:as '

an outgrowth of the BEmergency Rescue Committee, Inc., which was formed in

June, 1940 and the Ifteérnational Relief Associatic) Ince The latter or=
ganization was orfginally established to sénd money for the relief of
political, ertisii¢ and literary people in France and was apparently or-
ganized without any sectarian or any racial basis. The principal func~
tion of the Committee has recently been to agsist these classes:of indive

iduals in leaving Europes

(However, information has been received that the organization is as much
¢oncerned with the political organization of Communist activities in the
Western Hemisphbere as. it is.in the matter of assisting the refugees. It
is ‘considered to be a focal point of Communist activity in this hemlspheres )

6/6/45. Crorm Heights Registry for Nurses, f
591Crown Street ' Brooklyn
(It is noted that this is the organiza- ' ..
tion through which SABINA received zssign-
ments as a practical nurse in Brooklym.)

6/8/45 Delphinonara ;},{féax (1llegible)

35275 "Iyenu“é‘%a ineau App 32 Yontreal, Canada

(The. New York Field Division indices were -
checked: with negative results on this namee
It is noted that the address is the same as _
a return on a commmnication received. 4/6/45 |

: by SABINA. Efforts are presently being made ;

o identify the writers) !

=6
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DATE » NAME OF SENDER POSTMARK
6/8/45 MARTSA or MARION BRAD}WSE
“(X¥Tegible), 44 wiest Sth Ste,
Apartment. 14 Brooklyn

(The above address was checked with negative résults in, Brooklyn. However,
Mrs. CAROL ARDEN BLAKE, lease holder gt that address in Manhattan, advised
that she rents rooms to Urs. MARMOISE ‘registered murse, 45 years of
age, widow, formerly of Syracuse, New York, UsS. citizen; who resided in
New York City for many years and who is presently employed as a mirse at
the Brooklyn Thoracic,Hospitel, Brooklyne It is possible that this in-
dividual is identical with the person whose name appears as the"cg'c'faressee
of the letter postmarked June 5th, 1945, Brooklyn, New York -:and. that she
is a personal acquaintance of SABINA; it being noted that both: of them

are presently nurses in tubercular hoggitgls.

6/14/45  Mmes S. BOURGOIN )
T rrte, pranc
., i o]
6/19/45 ¥mes S. BOURGOIN
c/o LEON GX‘LLOT Paris, France
6/26/45 Ur, R,f'rowxopr‘
38 Rue Tuffant Paris, France
(indices of the NY Office were checkéd
with negative results. on this in=-
div:.duala)
6/27/45 Se BOURGOIN ,
‘ c/o LEON GILLOT Paris, France
6/23/45 S BOURGOTN
¢/o LEON GYLLOT ' Paris, France
6/23/45 Yr. T, /ROTKOFE |
38 Ru& Tuffant ‘ Paris, France

CREDIT

The records of the Gredit Bureau of Greater New York, 393
Seventh Avenue, New York City were checked on- SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS,
with aliases with negative results by Special Employee R. S. CLIFFORDe

\S—
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- ORTMINAL

A check was made by Special Fmployee WADE FULLER at the
New Yorl City Police Department Bureau of criminal Identification for a
record i‘or the, subject with negative results.

MISGELI.ANEOUS

Tt should be nioted that a review of the current investiga-
tion of ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH-ADAMS as recorded in the New York case file
entitled "ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALS, with aliases, INTEBNAL SECURITY-~RM
as- well as instant investigation of SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS, reveals no
evidence that SABINA has currently contacted or been contacted by ARTHUR
ADAMS or any of his close associa‘bes.

DESGRD?TION
The following description was obﬁained from personal obw-

servation and the files of Immigration & Naturalization Service, Philadel-
phia, Pennsylvanias

SEX Female
COLOR: Vinite
CITIZENSHIP Naturalized Canadian
- RACE Hebrew
AGE ' 55 years
DATE OF BIRTH 8/23/89, Lodz,- Poland
or’
o 9/15/89
RESIDENCE 5 West 91st Street, NYC
"HEIGHT si2n
‘VEIGHT 102 1bs..
BUILD Slight
(HATIR Brown, worn in long bob
EYES. Brown )
COMPLEXION Dark
SCARS & MARKS Scar under chin
OCGUPATION Nurse
MARITAL STATUS Claims to be widow
TANGUAGES Polish. and Pnglishs




[“F«mr" -

NT 10079081
um}:«:mop@ LEADS

THE NEW YORK FIFLD DIVISION

- At New York City

Vi1l endeavor to develop a conf:.dential informant who, would
be in a position to furnish information concerning the subject!s background,
which would establish the birth-date, birth place and former activities
of ARTHUR. ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, former husband of the subject and reveal
the present whereabouts of their son, AIED(ANDER-.

Will maintain sufficient current coverage of the activities -
of the subject and of ARTHUR ADAMS ¢ détermine if the subjéct. contacts
or is contacted by ADANS or any of .his close associatess

will maintain and' follmr the results of & mail cover placed
on the subject?s mail at 5 jfest 91st Street, New York City.

¥i11 maintain contach with DANIEI/FEBDLE, superintendent, at
5 West ‘9lst Street, New York City at which address subject presently re-
otives mail to ascerta:.n when the subject returns to New York City from

Liberty, New York and when she intends to leave the United States ‘to re-
turn to Canadae

r

* * *

One copy of this report is being furnished to the San
Francisco Field Division for information inasmuch as. this 6ffice is office

of origin in the Comrap case in which ARTHUR ADAMS is one of the lead=
ing subjectss .

-29—
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CONFIDENTIAL TNFORMANT

) i The confidential informant referred to in-the report of
Special Egent EDJARD J. DISTELHORST, dated July 30, 1945 at New York,
New York is as' follows: . }

Tel b7D

New York,. ywho
requested that his Identify be kept confidentials

“

e 4
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TITLE: SABINA ROTHKOPF ADAMS, WITH - -CHARAGTER OF CASE:
ALIASES, SABINA ROTKOFF,ADAMS, INTERNAL SECURITY - R.
BINA ROTKOPF ADAMS, s.uamA
ROTHKOPF -ADAMOFF, SABINA ‘ROTKOFF ADAMOFF,
RINA ADAMS, SABINA RATKOFF, SABINA
ROTROFF, SABINA ROTCOFF, SABINA
ROTKOFF. ‘

SA: EDVARD J, DISTELHORST

DATE*: 7~30-145
‘ 4 .

ADAMS, ALEXANDER

PAGE
1: 2535 6’7:8,9:10’11‘:13’19:20, 24,25

BERGM, VITLHELM 10 \
BERNSTEIN, E. PR.___ ",
BERNSTEIN, F. DR.'. —— ’“""“*“52“’
BLUGERMAN, JAMES _ 10,13
BLUX, R. ‘ 15
BLUY, S. MRS. | 15°
BOISE, MARTON MRS. 27
BOURGOIN, LOUSS. 8,9
BOURGOIN, LQUIS MRS, 6,8;9526

. BOURGOIN, S. MRS, 16,26,27
BOURGOIN, STEPHANIE 8,11,13,21,26
BOYSE, MARION BRADLEY 27
BOYSE, MARISA . 27
BRETTENSTEIN, EDYTH 22
COMMUNIST PARTY  NEW YORK 2;8,14,13,15
CORPFUEL, BEILMA 22
DAILY FORWARD 21,
DESY, JEZN 8 | e
EINHORN, FLORENCE 23
FELDLE, DANIEL 29, :
FREEDHAN, NATHAN . 14522 —
FRIENDS OF THE SOVIET UNION 1k
GERSZOVOVITZ, M. . 16,25
GNEVEECH, VERA 23
GRAY, DELPHINE 26
GUAY, DELPHINE 26
GYLLOT, IEON 27
HAMMERLING, CECILE D. 25
INTERNATIONAL RELIEF ASSOCIATION, INC. 26 |
INTERNATIONAL RESCUE AND RELIEF COMYA- z
ILEE 26 .
INTERNATIONAL WORKERS ORDER 2, -




P
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[4

- MENDEL, FRANK _

7Y ey

.- AV, 5

KON, LOUIS . . 6,7,8
LOVESTONE, JAY
UACDONALD, V. C.

MARTENS, LUDWIG
MARTENS, LUDWIG C.A.K.

3
:

BEREEOWR E

?

mm‘, D' L. oo ‘
MENDEL, GEORGE
MENDELSSOHN, NATHAN
MORIN, P. E.

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR CANADIAN-SOVIET

FRIENDSHIP 8
NELSON, SAMUEL._ — - b
NEVINS, VERA 23
NOGOCHT, BERTHA 5,11,20
NOGOCHT, JOSEPH 5,20
PESNER, I. . 1),
BAMM, JULIUS A
ROTKOPF, AARON 11,17
ROTKOPF, P. ' 25
ROTKOPE, .SAMUEL .. ... . . .. . 11
ROTKOFF, T. 27
RUDNIKOFF, JQHN 12,20
SECKEL, EISIE 22
SPECTOR, MAURICE , 13 ~
TANSEY, M. E. 12
TANSEY, T. M. 12
TEICH, ANNA 22
TEICH, JOSEPH 22
TEICH, VICTOR | 22
TOTKOPF, R. . 27

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIRLIST REPUBLICS 8

' WORKMEN'S CIRCLE, FRATERNAL BENEFIT

AND INSURANCE ASSOCIATION 2l
ZULAUF, DAVID BT

/




